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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REFPORT
To the Members,
Your Chrectors are pleased to present the 36™ Annual Report aleng with Audited financial

statements of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2016

FINANCIAL RESULTS

¥ear Ended Year I[ER:d::ed
31.03.2016 31.03.201

Total income B8,31,23,779 H,683.83847
Prafit before tax 31.40,10,225 8.61,31,635
Less: Provislan for Taxatlon - Current 62,391,935 51,00,000
Prafit after tax and Adjustmant o 2,??.?;3.2_5-0 810,371,630
Balance krought forward from previous year 122,47.41,140 1164916501
Frafit avallahle For appropriation 125,25,19,420 124 58 43,140
APPROPRIATIONS
-Transfer o Stlatuiory Resenve E5,58,242 1,62, 07.000
-Transfer to General Reserve §0,00.000 S0.00.000
-Balance camied 10 Balance Sheet 124,19,63.188 1224741140

125,25,19,430

124,59,48,140

DIVIODEND

'Wilh a view to consarve resources for futura business operations of the Company. your Directars do not
recormmand any dividend for the yaar under roview.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The totat income of the Company during the yaar was Rs.831.24 jakhs as against Re, EB3.84 lakhs in
the previous year. The profit before tax during the year was Rs. 340.10 lakhs a3 againgt Rs, 861 32
lakhs in the previous year. The profit after lax was Rs. 277.78 Iakhs as against Rs, 810.32 1akhs in the
PrEyioUs Wesr,

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Cempany has no subsidiary, Company has one assofEate namely Jindal Premium Connections
Frvate Limited.

Pursuant to the provsions of Sectian 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statemant containing
salient features of the financial slatements of the associate company 15 attached to the finanoal
staternents af the Company.
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CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Slandard A5-21 on Consolidated
Financial Statements read with Accounting 3landard AS-23 on Accounting for Investments in
Assoriates. the Audited Consolidated Financial Stalements are provided in the Annual Reporl.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Smt Rachna Jindal, Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensung Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment A brief profike has been provided in the
nohice of the Annual General Meeting. Item seesking your approval for ner appointment is included
in the Wotice convening the Annual General Mesting

All Independent Cireclors of the Company have given declaration that they meel the crera of
independenss as laid down under Section 148 {§) of the Companies Act, 2012 and Regulation 25 of
the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015,

BPring the year. the Norn-executive [irectors of (he Company had no pecurary relationship or
trangsactions with the Cormpany.

BCARD MEETINGS
During the year 5 {five} Board meslings wera held. The details of which are given in Lhe Corporale
Governance Reporl.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Bopard of CHrectors has carmied out an Annual avaluation of its own padormancs, Board
Committee and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 20013 and the
Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed under SEBI iListing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The perfarmance of the Board was evaluated by the Board, after seeking inpuls from all the
Diractars on the basis of the criteria such a5 Board composition and structures, efectiveness of
Board processes. information and funchiching ete.

The performanca of 1he Commitlees was avaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the
Commitleaa members on the bkasis of the crteria such as the composdion of Commiteas,
effectivenass of Commiltes meetings.

The Board znd the Nomination and Remuneration Committea raviewed the performance of the
ridividual Directors on the basis of the crtena such a8 contribution of the Individual Directer to (ha
Board and Committee meetings.

Also in @ separate mesting of Indapendant Directors, performance of nan-indepandent Directors,
performance of the Board was evaluatad. The Company has no designated Chanman.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' AFPQINTMENMT AND REMUNERATICN

The Company's policy on Directors’ appoiniment ardd rermuneration inglugding cntena for determining
qualifications, pesitive atiriputes, indepgndence of Directors and gther matters provided in Section
178{3) of the Companies Act, 2113 has been disclosed in the comorate govemance report, which
farms part of the Directors’ Repor.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Adequate measures have been adopled by the Company to anticipate, plan and mdigate e
spectrum of riska it faces. The Company's business operalions are exposed to financial risks
including Liquidity Risk sic.
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ne Board of the Company has approved the Risk managemenl Policy of the Company and
authonzed the Audit Commitlee lg implement and montor the risk management plan for the
Company and alsa identfy and mitigate the various element of risks if any, which in the apinon of
\he Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

INTERNAL FINAMCIAL CONTROLS

Asg per the provisions of Section 134{5)(e) of the Companies Act. 2013 the Company has in place
adequate iriemal financial contrals with reference to financial statements, Awdit Cammittes
penod cally reviews the adequacy of internal inancial controls

Dunng the year, such controls were tested and ne reportable matenal weaknesses were chearyed.

DIREGCTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 207 3, your Directors siale

i that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 217 March, 2016, the
applicable accourting standards had been followed and there are ne material departures:

D that the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the judgments and
estimales made are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a lrue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Cormpany for that
perad;

iy trat proper and sufficient care has been laken for the mantenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 lor safeguarding the
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and othar irregularibies:

(i) that the Annual Accounls for the year ended 31st March, 2016 have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

{v) that the internal financal controls laid down by the Board and being followed by the
Company are adéguate and were operating effectively.

twi] that the proper systems, dewsed by Directors 10 ensure complance with the provisions of all
applicable laws, were adsquate and operating effactively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details farming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MST-9 is annexed with this
Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company cansists of Shr Aay Kumar Gupta, Chairman, Shri Vibhar
Kaushik and Shri Shrikart Ladia as its other mambars. The terms of reference are in confarmity with
the requirements of Sactior 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015.

VIGIL MECHAMNISM

The Cormpany has adopted a Whistle blawer policy and established the nacessary vigil mechanism
for Directars and empioyess to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspectad fraud
or viclation of the Companys Gode of conduct. The said policy has been disclosed on the
Company's wibsite under the wab hink
hrrp:/ / stableirading. in/ StableWhisileBlowerPolicy prf
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Frowsinns of Section 185 are not applicabla to any acquisiton made by a non-banking financal
company registered under Chapter 1B of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1834 and whose principal
busingss is actuisilion of securties { i.e. nevestment and lending aclivities} The Company Bas no
given any guarantee or provided any secunty.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED FARTIES

Curing the year, the Company had not enlered inlo any contracts! arangementsfransactions with
related parhies as defined under provisions of Section 188 of lhe Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
{Listing Qigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Thus disclosure in form AOQC-
215 not required.

GORPORATE GOYERNANCE REFORT

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligaliens and Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulations, 2015, Corporate
Gavernance Repart along with Auditors' Centificate regarding compiliance of condihons of Corparate
Governance has been annexed as part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A detailed analysis of your Company's performance 13 discussed in the Managament Chscussion
and Analysis Report which forms part of this Arnual Report.

INFORMATICN UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2012

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee under Section 4 of the Sexual
Harassment of Vomen al YWorkplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 203, Dunng the
year na complaint was filed before the said committes.

AUDITORS

Fursuant to the provisions of Sectian 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thergunder.
Mis. Khandelwal Prajapat and Co., Chartered Accourttants, were appointed as Statulary Audilors of
the Company from the conclusion of the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
30" September. 2015 Ll the conclusion of 40" Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification of
their gppeintment at every Annual General Meeting.

The gbservations of the Audilors are explained wherevar necessary in the appropriate Notes on
Aoocountzs. The Audilors' Report does not contain any qualification, resenyation or agdyerse ramark.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Board hasz appainted MS Hemant Singh and Assccigtes {(FOS Mo 60331, Company
Secrataries, to conduct Secretarial Audit Tor the financial year 31 March, 2016, The Secretarial
Audit Repor for 1he year ended 31 March. 2018 is annexed herewith as an annexure to this
Report. The Secretarial Audil Report does nol contain any qualification, reservalion or adverse
remark.

FIXED DEPQSITS
The Company has not acceplted any depasits from Public and as such, ne amount on account of
onncipal or interest on deposils from public was autstanding a5 on the date of the Balance Sheet.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNGLOGY ABSORPTIGN, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

In view of the business activities of the Company, tha infarmation relating o conservation of enargy.
technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and outga. as required under Seclion 134{3){m}
af the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule ({2 of the Companigs {Accounts) Rules. 2014 ara not
applicable to the Company

-

-
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

FParticulars of employess, as required under Seclion 187012} of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read
with Rules 5{1), 5{2) and 5(3) of the Companias (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Ferscrnel) Rules. 2014, forms part of this report. However, in pursuance of Section 1346{1) of the
Acl, this report 15 being sent 1o the sharehclders of the Company excluding the said information. The
said mfermation 15 available for inspection by the members of the Company at the regisiered ofhice
of the Company during working hours up to the date of the Annual Genaral Maating. Any mermbar
interested in obtaining such information may write to the Company Secretary at the corporate office
of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

No materal changes and commitments, effecting Lhe financial position of the Company hava
occurmed after the end of the financial year ended 31* March, 2018 and till the date of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board expresses its grateful appreciation of the assistance and co-operatioh received fram
Ceniral and State governmeants, Banks and Shareholders,

Your Directers wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the develed cantribution
made by the employess and asscciatas at all lavels.

Far and &n behalf of tha Board

Place: Gurgaon Shrikant Ladia Rachna Jindal
Dated: 10" Augusi, 2016 Whole Time Dirsctor Director
DIN:02183261 RIN:00449767



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPCRT
FOR THE FINANGCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31™ March, 2015
[Pursuant to Seclion 204(1) of the Compames Act. 2013 and Rule No, 2 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remunerztion of Managenal Personnel Rules, 2014]

Ta,

Thi Members,

STABLE TEAHNG COMEPANY LIMITED
2'5, Sarat Nose Hoad, Sokh Sapar,

Flat Mo, 84, Kolkai-TH0020

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
(herelbafter called the "Company”). Secratarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us 4 reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsfstatutary campliances and expressing
our opinian thereon.

Based un our verification of the Company's books, papers. minute books, forms and returns
fled and other records maintained hy the Company and alsa the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives, during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audir period covering
the fnancial year ended an 31% March 2016 complied with the statutory provisinns listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism
in place te the extent, in the manner and subject W the reporting made hereinafer:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by 5TABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED ["the Company™) far the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2016 according to the provisions af;

[  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i}  The Securities Contracts [Regulatinon} Act. 1956 {'5CRA’) and the Rules made there
under;

{(iil) The Depositories Act, 1926 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

[iv}]  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reguiztions made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of india Act, 19%2 ['SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading]
Regulations, 1992 and The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading]} Regulations, 2015;

¢. The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India [Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2009 [Not applicable to the Company during the Auadit
Foriod);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employee Benefits)
Reopulations, 2014 - (Net applicabie to the Company during the Audit Period);
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e, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Deht Securities)
Regulations, 2008- (Nat applicable to the Company during the Audit Period]:

f  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents] Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client with respect to issue of securities;

g, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
20W19 - (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Peried);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndiaz [Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
19498 [Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

i. The Securities and Lxchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (applicable to the Company with effect from
01.12.2015}).

(vi) Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely:

a. Non-Baznking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Helding) Companies Prudential
Norms [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2015 and ather relevant guidelings and circulars issued by Reserve Bank of [ndia
from tirme to time and periodic reporting's done by the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i) Secretarial Standards issued by The [nsttute of Company Secretaries of India
{ii] The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange namely the
CSE Limited;

During the period under review the Company has cemplied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned ahove.

We further report that

As informad by the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under
FEViEw,

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items betore the meeting and for meaningtul
participation at the meeting.

The decisions of the Board were carried out through unanimouws votes, no dissenting views of
any Director was recorded in the minutes maintainad by the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.



We further report that during the audit peried there has not been any such acrivity having &
major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred faws, rules,

repulations, guidelines etc.

Date: 10" August, 2016
Flaca: Delk

For Hemant Singh and Assaciatas
Company Secretaries

[Hamant Kumar Singh}
(Partnar)

FCS 6033

C.P. No. 8374



STAELE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Form ACC- 1

[Pursuant to first proviso 1o sub-gechon | 3) of Section 120 read with Rule 5 of the Companies {Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Statemant containing salient featured of the finandial atatement of SubsidinrisyAssociates

Companies’ Joint Ventures
Part “A" Subsidiaries; MN.A.

Part “B" Associates and Joint Ventures

T8 Mo | Particutars

Mame of As=cciats
JINDAL PREMIUM

CONMECTIONS PRIVATE I
LIMITED
1 Lalest audited Batance Sheat Date 31.03.2016
3 Shares of Assnciatelloint Venturas hald by tha 50%. ;
Company on the yaar end o _ :
- No of Equity Shares 43,599,085
-mraLnt of Investment in Asaociates’oint 643877
_ Wenmre
| - Exlent of Holding (%) S0.80
) Descriphon of how there is significantinfluence | Sharaholding exceeding 20% of
) . paid-up shara capital
4 ' Reason why the assosiztes|xnt venwng is nat Assngiata has besn consolldatad
. cansalidated
5. Mat-worth attributabde lo Sharehclding as per Mil
lalest audrad Balance Sheat U
a Proftilgss) far ihe year
" i Conedered In consolidation il
. Mgt Considarad in consolidaton Ml

1. Mames of the associates or jpint ventures which are yel bo commence operations — Nil

2. Wames of associates or joint vantures which have baen liquidated or sold dunng the year -

Nil



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Form Mo, MGT-2
Extract of Annual Retumn
as on the financial year ended on 31 March. 2016
[Pursuant o secuon 92(3) of the Compamess Act, 2013 and fule 12(1) of the

Companies [Management and Administration} Rulas, 2014]
|. REGISTRATION AMD OTHER DETAILS

i CIN L27204WB1 579PLCO32215
iy Registration Date 317 Augusl, 1979
m} - Name of tha Company STABLE TRADING COMPANY
o o LMITED _
ivl Category/Sub-Category of the Company | Puble Company/Limited by sharas
¥ addtress of the Registered Ofice and contact 25, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar,
detaits Flat Mo 84, 8tk Floor, Kalkata,

West Bengal-7O0 020 I
Phone: 033-30522053 |
Fax. 21-33-24742280 i

wi) whether hsted company Yas
wii] Mame, Address end Contact details of Registrar | Alankit Assignmen) Limited
and Share Transfer dgant, if any Alankit Hose,

2B, Jhandeawalan Extansion,
; MNew Delli— 110055%
| Phaone: 011-23541234, 42541234
Fax: 011- 42541967
e-mail: rta@elankt.com

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the busimess activikgs contributing 10 % or more of the totak turnowver of the company shall be
slated - :

S No. MName and Des-::riﬁ:tinn of main products MIC Code of % to total tumover
=l e -1 the  Producl/ of Ihe company
SErVICE |
1 [Commersial Laan and Investmeant 65523 B9.27% i
_ : . . R I )

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUESICJIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES.

51 Mo | MAKE OF " Address " CINIGLM HOLDING/ | % of
THE | SUBSIDIAR | share
COMPANY' : ¥ 5 hald

i JASSOCIAT
E

[



9 " hindal Fipe Nagar Vilage | UZ7100MHAZC04PTC14878% Associate | 50.00

PremiLm Sukel, MH 17 BKG
Connachen i Road, Taluka Road
Private - Raigad. Maharashira- i

Limiged 402126

W EHARE HOLOING FATTERMN (Egqutly Share CapHal Breakup as percentage of
Total Equity)

il Catefiorny-wise Share Holding

" Category of ko of Shares neld at the No. of Shares held at the end of =
Sharehclders baginning of the year the year :;z
BiRhE
(1% April, 2015) (21" March, 2015) .
lasl
_ S - ; LED
Demat FPhys | Total Y of | Dem Fhy Total % of
ical Total | at sical Totwal
Shar Ghar
ag ! £3

& PROMOTERS ?

| (1) Indian f . |
“a) IndianVHUF AGSATS |A4G32E 1245200 5600 1245200 41245200 56.00
By Ceniral Govl ] - T ] ; ] 1
&) State Govi(s) - - : i : ; i »
'dy Bodies Carporate | 135755150060 285805 1285 285805 | 285805 12.35'
€] BankfFl - ] - ] ] ] -
] Any Other ] . : - : : X -
- Sub - Total EI1E30 665575 531008 885 1501008 {1531008 6885
{2)Foreign [ !
a) NRI-Individuals - i 4' i i i - p
b) Gther Individuals - ] . ] ] } - -
¢} Bodwes Corparates - ] T T ] - -
dy BankiFl — ] - ] 1 1 i .
e} Any Other e . i . ] :
Sub - Total ] . 1 i b A .
| Totial shareholding of | B31630(69537% 1539005 66.85 834638 1531005] 1531008 ed.ag’
Promoters {(A] =
BRNTHARZ)

2




Physi '
cal

Demat

Total % of

Total
Shar
A -

' B. FUaLIC

Institutions

’ at Mutual Funds

& BankiFl

l ¢} Central Government

gy Stale Govarnmant

“&1 Wenture Captal
Funds

Dremat | Physica’

% of
Total
i ~ Shar
5

T{':'-tal|

) i Insuranca

L
Fllg

i Foreign yeniures

T Others (Spacify)

Norn-Insiltutions

'3) Bedies Corporates -

Indign

BITEE5

b Individualz
shaiehaldars
halding nominal
share capital Upto
Rz, 1 lakh

S4500

Individuals
sharehalders
halding nominal
gnare capital in

evcess of Re. 1 lakh

637595 2A.68

549008

BATHIS

L

637505 28 &8

— -

54000 549000 247

"al Others {Gpecily]

Sub-latal (B}(2):

Total Pubhe
| shareholding
1

" 537595

| B37HEH

54000 GU2495

3115 B3Irh
| BT

1

545000 692498

SA%00

692435 03115 637594

C. Shares hald by
Custodian for GORS
i and ADR=s

Grand Totel (A+8+C}

469225754275 2223

54300 BA2495

L
- = .
-

R - I | I

54900{ 2223500 100.00 '
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inSRharahalding of Pranaiers

51 Share- Shareholding at the " Sharerniding at the end of the ' i
M halder's Mame t:le?iming of the year year
o (19 April, 2015) {317 Maren. 2014
o No of  ofistal | %af Mool % oftolal %of % change |
Snaras | Shares of Shares  Shares Shares of  Shares i1 share
tre . Pladge | the Pledged ¢ heldng
company |94 company  encumbe | dunng '
ENCUM - red 1o the year
berad : {u]#=]
ta total i sharas
chares ,
1 DFingal 355350 T T e 0.00 b0
! [Saket hrdal 308325 1391 0.00 mazzj 13.51 0.00 0.00
% Savia Jngal 325000 1462 000 32500 1482 0.00 B0
‘4 Rachna dindal . 265525 1148 004 255525 11.45 -~ £.00 0 a0
"h  GlobalJindal Fin- | 150808 678 000 150805 6.78 0.0 .00
Invest Limilad } . :
"5 'Brahma Dev Holding | 1350000 607 000 135000 en7 0.00 0.0
and Trading Limited
" Total 153100! E8.55 1531005 5B.85] 06 000

(i} Charge fn Promoters’ Sharshelaing (please specify, if thera ls no change)

"&r |[Nama _ Ghargholding at Data  Increase/ Reason hareholding at the end |
Mo, the caginning of Dacreasa f the year (A% an 317
tha wear in arch, 2016}
a8 cn 1% Apnl 2015) sharcheldi
'r“;l
_ No. aof of total ‘ Ho of 95 of tolal
‘shares haras of gharas hares of
e i 2]
‘ | ompany ‘ Ec:rnp.al'ﬂ!I
Mo Change

I 4




[fv] Sharaholding Pattarn of top ten Shareholdors [other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GORs and ADRs):

! 2l ) "Sharehﬂlding at Increase Decrease Cumuialive
Mo the baginning &f I dunng the year Shareholding at
: the year the end of tha
(1" Apnl, 2015} year
(31" March, 2018
" For Each of the Ma. % of ! Mo, " Reaso Mo %o
Top 10 - af otal of af iotal
Shareholders char shangs shar shar chara
L ol the es as s ol
| campan the
¥ camp
" At the beginning :
of the yead T | -
I1 Jramhari 2,22, 100 9.5 CH Mil E,EEJEID; B.o
Heldings Pyt Lid. ; E1
b 7 TGautam Finn 155485 TB7S o 7T Wik 195485 6.75
i [mvest Pyt Ltd
5 Pushpamal | 1,10.000 495 o Nl 1100000 T 499
Investrade Pyt
N &+ A R T -
k4 GVN Fuels Lid. 1, 18,000 4,55 0 Mi 1,10.KHH 4 S
| .
& ' RamHNaresh Jha 500 D.04 0 Ni 800 004
£ | Reor Prasad 800 5.04 0 g a0 004
7 Sadanard BOO D.04 o Nl 50 D
Shukla :
g Davender Rai - B0D 0.04 800 Sold ] D 00
_ 081112015
- . . ] . .
g Bales hwar &0 004 Q il 800 0.0
10 | Bharm Yadav Bur:li 0.04 0 T IR 0.0
11 | Bhara Pal LI | D.04 0 Nil 300 0.04]
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{«] Sharaholding of Diractors and Kay Managerisl Parscnnal:

5l Sharehalding at IncreaseDacrease Cumulaliva
Mo, the begnring of dufing the year Shareholding at lhe
o the year end of the year
. L April 2018) (31% March, 2016)
| ' No of Yo of | No. of Reason Mo of |% of
share total shara share 1al
i 5 share 5 _ 5 shares
| g of | jof  the
the : - Compgan |
COMmp ¥ i
any
1 Smt Rachna 255025 11439 1 Wi 255525 11.45
Jindal Direscic:
2 " Shn Ajay Kumar 0 0.0d T LT o 0.00
Gupla, Directo
3 |Shnvienor g 000 o Nif o 0 00
" Kaushik, Qirector i
e . e e — 1 -
4 Shri Shrikant v 0.00| 0 Mil 0 0.00
Ladia, Director
& |[ShnSatish g a0l 0 Wil 0 0.0
Sarena - CFO . ’ ’
7 ‘Ms. Kuman : 0 0.00 qd Nik 0 0.00
i Astha - CE L

V. INDESTEDMESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest ocuistanding/accrusd but not dua for

payment
| Setured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total
I excluding deposits, Loans Indebtedres
| -]
- ! -
Indahtedness at the baginning of ! I
tha financlal year '
iy Principal Amaunt o 0 nl} D
B —r _— i- - : s
1y Interest due but not pand i d 0 ¥
i) Interest accrued bul not due '= i) ar a 0
| 1 H . .
Total (i+Hil} ] g o 0 o
Changy In Indebted nerss duning |
the financ|al yaar
Addition 4 H a 0
Reductlon . i 0 a 0
Net Change . ] L) q Q
Indebtedness atthaend ofthe | 1] 4] qg T

financiaf year




1) Frmé'u;:.a! Afmcainl

il] Interes! due bul not paud

i} IMerest accrued But nal dye |

: Total {i+il+iii)

¥l

[ = N
=

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTQRS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNEL
A Rereneration ho Managing Diectar, Whole-time Direcrors amdior Manager

S~ N~ M= R, =

Farbculars of Remunsration

Shn
! Shirkart
i Ladia, WTD
{ (RS

Total

Amount (Rs.)

: Gross salary

(a) Ealary;'ﬁg pe'r"prn'u'islans contaned in
gacticn 17[1) of the Income-tax Act,
P 1e6

T
62127

821,279

n) Value of perquisites /s
17(2] [ncome-lax Aci 159651

Lo

¢l Profits in lisu of salary under section 17(3})
Income- tax Act, 1951

Stock Option

Sweat Eq I.Ilt'_.|' T

Commission
- ac % of profit
- gIhers, spacify...

| Dthers, pleas-_e_speci'l"_.r

_'_1_'_|£.ra1 {A)

82127

. Ramunaratian to offer dirgctors:

21§

gy

Particulars of Remuneralion

Tolai
Amgint

' Shi Ajay
Kumar Gupta

Bhin Vibhor
Kaushik

: Indepandent Diraclors

- Fea for anending board committaa
meatings

- Commission

- Crhers, please spealy

Total (1]
4. Other MNon-Executive

Cirectors

- Fee Ry atbending board commities
Mt ng S

C CEMMISEIOn

- Qthers. plaase specily

e

Total (2)

Total (Bi=(1+2}

Total Managerial
Remuneralin

!

?



L REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

Key Managerial Farsannal

{Aamount in Rs.)

MO/MANAGERWTD

5. | Particulars of - _'_

na. ' Remuneratich :

1 o - | CEO
T Gross salary

{a} Salary a5 per prowvisions
contained e section 174 1) of the
Ingeme-tax Act, 1961
b} Walue of parguisites Wws
17 2Y Income-tas

Ms.
Eurman

Mr. Satist | Total

Sauaena

- Ashla (G (CFO)

i

L

4.21.986

3.72 80T
|

704 562

1

icy Profits in liew of salary under section
17.3) Income-las Act, 1951

2. Stock, Ophon
' Swea' Equity

3,?311

73,733

-

4 Commission

- as % of profit
- gthers, specify...
& Hrers, please specify

Total

421,686

378 440

Vil. PEMNALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Eewils of
ana iy

Yo Section of  Brief
thea Descnipti
Companies an
™ |

Panalty

Pumshment

Compaunding

CTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

il_:'uniéhrnent

hﬂmpnu nding

purghment
cornpoungin
.9 :

ML=

J&

Lutharity  WAppeal made,

ROMCLT jfany { give

urt)

ak3ils)




STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
GORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Sound Corporate Govemance is essential to enhance the sharehaolders’ trust and value  Your
Company cenducts its affairs with the highest levels of integrty, with proper aulhorizations.
accountabity, disclosure and transparency. The Company strongly believes .n mantaining a simple
and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs Shareholders’ nterests are on
utmaost priority while protecting the interest of otner stakeholders, customners, supplers and its
employees and the management is only a truslee to carry out the activities in a truthful and fruitful
FNANMNET.

Secuntes and Exchange Board of India (SEBI} has natified SEEBI [Listing Obhgations and
Disclosure Reguirerents) Regulations, 2015 cn September 2, 2015 replaging the earher lisiing
agreemant (w.e.f. December 1, 2015) with an am to consclidate and streamiing the provisions cf
earliar listing agreements for different segments of the Capital market.

The Company has executed fresh Listing Agreement with the CSE Ltd. pursuant to SEEBI [Lishing
Obhgations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Company is in compliance with the reguirements as stipulaled under Clause 45 of the Lisling
Agreements and Regulation 17 to 27 read with Sehedule V and clauses () to (1) uf sub-regulation
(21 of Regulation 46 of SEBI {Listing Obligatians and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
with regard to corporale governance.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Compoaition

The Company's policy is 1o have appropriate mix of Eweculive and Non-Executive/
Independent Cirectors ncluding one women Director on the Board. The Company has one
Fxecutive Director who is alsa a promoter of the Company. The number of Hon-Executive
Directors {NEDs} exceeds 50% of the total number of Directors. Mone of the Diractors on the
Board is a Member of more than 10 Coemmittees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees
(as specifed under SEBI (Listing Ovligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulationg,
2015 across all companies in which they are Directars. The Direclors have made nacessary
disclosures regarding their Commitles positions.

All Ingdependent Directors have confirmed that they meel the critena as menboned under
Seclipn 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEB| {Listing Ohigalions and
Oisclosure Requiremeants) Regulztions, 2015,

Board Functioning and Procedure

During *he year ended 31° March, 2018 the Board of Drectors met {5) five fimes and the gap
batween twi meetings cid not excead 120 days. The Board meetings were held on 15" April,
2015, 26" May. 2015, 107 August 2015, 5" November. 2015, and 17 February. 2016. The
Board perigdically reviews the compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company The
names and calegories of the Diregtors an the Beard, their attendance al Board meetings
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting and also the number o7 Directarships
held by therm in other companies ag an 31* March, 2016 are given Delow:

| Ateraarce Mo of other Carectarships and Comrmmies
Shares - - i , Mambarghipss Cha marships Fed
Diraciars Gateqgany i Boars canl Oirec | Comarubes | Commites
Mearing  AGM e Mamice- Charman-kh ps
} o~ ) shps | 9hps
Ta&mt Racna lindal Wnn. 155525 3 -
. Exgputive
mhr Shrikan: Lad & ExECUvE - 5 Tes 1 _ .
" SEn Ajay Kumar Gupla Indapandant - 3 Yo3 2 - -
Shri W:bhor Kashik Indagaedart . K - 3 - -

|4



Nota:

1. Only Aucit and Stakeholder's Relationship Committess are considered
?. Excludes directorship i Foreign Companies

3. Mo Crrectors are relative with otrer directors

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company s Independent Directors meet at l2ast once in every finangial year without the
PRS- TN AN i R W PN L LAl |‘|13|'|EQ.[.‘ITI.L‘.'H[ PUr=Qringl. milee Jdi @ b i ks,

- Ihe perfarmance of Non ndependent Drectors and Beard of Directers as a whole.

- the performance of the Ghairman of the Company, taking into account te views of Lthe
Exzcutive and Non-Executive Direchors.

- the quality. content and timehnes of flow of informalion between the manpagement and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively perform its dukies.

Twring the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 1% February, 20168. Al
Independent Directors ware present at the maating.

Famlliarisation Programme

The Directors are provided wilh necessary documentsfbrochures, reports and internal
palicies to enable them 1o familiarize with the Company's prosedures and prachces. Periodic
presentations are made at the Beard and Board Commites meebngs on business and
bt osee upddles of dhe Conipany. Delailud preseotalions on the Company's Dusiness
segments were made at the geparate meeting of the Indspandent Directars.

The detals of familianzation programmes for Independent Directors are posted cn the
Company's wehsita and &an ke accessed at
b Swww stabletrading in/ propgramme. pd

2. AUDIT GOMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Commiltee are as per guidelines set out in the Regulation 18
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audil Committee provides directions to Ihe audit functions
and momtors the quality of intemal and statutery audit.

The responsibilites of the Audit Committee include gverseeing the financial reporting process, to
ersure fairmess, sufficiency and credibility of financial statements, review findings of internal
auditors relating te various functions, recommendation of appeintment and remeval of stawtory
auditors. internal auditors and cost audnors and fixalion of thar remunerat on; review of the
quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board With parhicular
referance to matters required to be included in the Directors” Responsibility Stalement to be
included in the Beoard's Report in terms of clause (c) of Sub-section 3 of Section 134 of Lhe
Companies Act, 2013; review of adequacy and compliange of internal control systems and the
internal audit funclion; rev.ow of comphance with laws inspection of racords and audil reports
and reports of statutary auditors; resiew of finding s of internal investigations; review of ataterment
of significant related party transactions; review of managemert letiarsfletter of internal control,
weaknesses issusd by statutory auditors, discussian on the scope of audit with external auditors
and examnation of reasons for substantial defaults, if any in the payment to shareholders,
review the functigning of the Whiste Blower machanism etc

'3 L7
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COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31* March. 2016, comprised of three Directors
consisting of one Executive Direclor and twa Independent Mon-Executive Directars. All
members of the Commitles possess knowledga of Corparate finance, Accounts and Comparny
Law. The Chairman of the Committes is an Independent Mon-executiva Director. The Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committes.

Minutes of the Audit Committes Meetings are noted by the Board of Directers at the subzeguent
Baoard meeting.

nllr;n!ﬂ Thae weeas e viEmear rEateiar A A e e e _"_-l_"-_"‘-!‘:ﬁji_" compa mealad e o AHL .‘::;.' :':'i.a':{.,_ﬂ.:,:

10th August, 2015, St Novermber, 2015 and 15t Febvuary, 2016 and the gap betwesn 1w
meetings did not axceed 120 days. The composition. namas of the members, chamerson, and
particulars of the meeatings and attendance of the members during the year are as follows:

Mambars Category No. of mestings
attanded
" Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta Chairman 4
“Bhn vishor Kaushik | Membar A
Shri 3.K_Lada | Member 1. 4 o
INTERNAL AUDIT

The Company has appointed Intemal Auditors to review the intsmal contrgl systems of tha
Company and to repart thereon. The Audit Committse raviews the raports of the ntermal
Auditers pariodically.

3. NOMIMNATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The BEpard has constituted Norrinabon and Remuneralion Commdtee (NRC) and the lerms
of reference of the NRC are as per gudelines set out in Regulation 18 of SEB! {Lisling
Ohbligations and Disclosure Requireaments), Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the
Compares Act, 2013

The said Commitiee has been entnysted to formulate the critera for determining
gualificalion, positive atlribules and independanca of a Director and recommend to the
Board & policy relating to remuneraticn for the Directors, key managera! personnel and
pther employess. formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and Lhe
Board. devising a pelicy on Board diversity, idantifying persons who are qualified to become
Directors and who may be appointad in senior management in accordance with Lhe crilena
iaid down, and recommend o the Boary ther appontment and removal el

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes a5 on 315t March, 2016 comprised of three
Mon-Execulive Direclors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Non-Execulive
Director. Dunng the year under raview meeting of the Maminatien and Remuneration
Committee was held on 15" April, 2015,

Nama of tha Members Cosignation No. of Mestings antended
| Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta Chairman L

Shn Vibhar Kaushik Member 1

Smt. Rachna Jingdal Member 1

Nomination and Remunaration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Company is designed to attract, motivaté, improve produdtivity
and retain manpgwer, by creating a congenial work environment, encouraging initiatives,
personal growth and team work, and inculcating a sense of belonging and involveamanl, besides
oifering appropriate remuneration packages. The policy reflects the Company's objectives for
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good corporale governance as well as sustained long-term value creaton for shareholders. This
Remuneration Policy applies 10 Directors. senier management including it Key Managenal
Perzanne| (KMF) and tthar employeeas at regular intereal.

The Committee shall advise the process to camy out evaluation of performance of every
Direclor, KMP and Senior Management Perzgnnel and other employeas at regular interval.

&5 per the Policy followed by the Company, the Non-Executive Directors are paid remunaration
in the form of sitting fees for atlending Board and Committee meetings as fixed by the Board of
Directors from time te time subject to statutory provisions. Presently sitting fee is Rg. 2,500 per
Board meeting and Awdit Committee meeting. However. the Directors have wawvad their
entitlernent to receve siting faes.

Rermuneration of Whola Time Director reflects the overall remuneration philosophy and guiding
prnnciples of the Company. When considering the appointment and remuneraticn of Whola Time
Crrectar, due consideration is given to pay and employmeant conditions in the industry, ment and
seniarily af the parson and the paying capacity of the Comparny.

The Company's Remuneration Policy is guided by 3 reward framewcrk and set of principles and
objectives as more fully and paticulardy envisaged under Section 178 of the Companias Act,
2013 inter alia principlas pertaining to determining qualifications, posilive attributes, integrity and
inde pendence elc.

Ramuneration package of Whole Time Direclor is designed subject to the imis laid down undsr
the Companies Act, 2013 to remunerate him farly and respansibly. The Whale Time Directar's
remunaralign compnses of salary, perguisites and retiramant benefts as par Rules of tha
Company

The Whale Time DQirector is entitled to customary non-monatary benefits such as
accommooation, leave travel, communication facilities. atc,

Appoantment of KMPs and Senior Management and ceseation of their services ane subject to the
approval of the NRC and the Board of LDhrectors. Remunerstion of KMP and ather semot
personnel 15 decded by the Whole-time Director broadly based on lhe Remuneralion Policy.

The remuneration of other employees is fixed from (ime o lime as par Lhe guiding princpHes
autiined above and considening industry standards and cost of living. In addition to basic salary
they are also provided perquisites and retirement benefils as per schemes of the Company and
statutory requirements, whare applicable. Policy of molivationfreward payments are applicable
o this category of personnel as in the case of those in the management cadre.

This Remunaration Policy shall continue to quide all future employment of Directors, Company's
Senior Management including Key Managarial Personnel and olher amployees.

Any departure from the pohcy can ba undartaken only with the approval of tha Board of
Directors.

Directors’ Remuneration

Remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 are as
under:
{a) The Details of remuneralion paid to VWhole-lime Director;

{Amauntin Bs.)

Marme Salary FPerquisdes and other | Total
benefits

Shri Shrikant Ladia B.21.279 - 8.21,275




(b The Mon- Executive Directors are antitled o be paid by way of silting fees for meatings
of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee. Duning the year ended 31 March, 2016
no remuneralion was paid to Non-Executive Direclors n view of them having waived
their entidlerment to receva the sitting fee.

Apart from being entiled to Directors’ remuneration by way of sifling fes for attending
meestings of the Board and Audil Commitlee, none ol Ihe Non- Executive Directors had

any pecuruary relaionship or transactions with the Company during the year ended
A1st March, 2016

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Company has constivted Stakeholders” Relationship Commitée under the
Charmanship of a Non-Execulive Director of the Company. The Committes meets
pericdically, o approve inter-ahia, Lransferlransmissian of shares, issue of duplicate
share cerificates and reviews the status of investors’ grievances and redrassal
mechanism angd recommends measures b improve the lesvel of inveskor services,
Datails of shares rangfersftranamissions approved by the Committee are placad at the
Board meetings from bime to hme.

COMPOSITION

The constdution of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 317 March, 2016
Was as ungder-

‘Nameg of the Members - Dasignaticn i
Smi Rachna Jndal Chairparaon
__Shri Shrikant Ladia . _ Member

Compliance Cfficar
The Board has designated Company Sacratary as Compliance Officer of the Company.

Datails of Shareholdars’ Complaints received and replied to tha
satiafaction of Sharaholders

iINumber of Shareholders complaints recedvead [
|dl..lr|ng the period 01.04.2015 1o 31.02.2018 L Mil
Mumber of complaints not solved to the
atiglaction of shareholders o Mil
Number of pending complaints as on 31.03.2(015
ich were solvad later an. _ S LI

DESIGNATED ENMAIL ID FOR INVESTORS
The Company has designated the following e-mail 1D exclusively for redressal of
investor gnevance e secretansli@stabletrading.in

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does not have any matenal non-lisled Indian subsidiary company.

The Company has adopted a Palicy in line with the requirements of the Listing
Regulations, The objective of this policy is o lay down criteria for identification and
dealing with materal subsidiaries and W formulates a governance framework For
subsidiaries of the Company. The peolicy on Material Subsidiary is available on the
website of the Company ungar iha wab link

hitp: Heaww. stabletrading . infMaterial Subsidhary pdf
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5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
i1y Details of the last three Annual Geheral Meetings:

- T T —_

Date Location of the Meeting ! Tima

Financial
yaar

. Reqistered Offica of the Company at ]
201213 | 5.09.2013 25, Sarat BUS-E Ruad, Sukh Sagar, 1% 0 AM.
! Flat Mo. 84 8" Floor. Kolkata- 700 020

b e e e EMAL Q. A4, d FIoOr, ROlkE]
! Registarad Ohce of he Enrnpany at -
. 201314 | 29.09.2014 ! 25 Sarat ana Road. Sukh Sagar, 11.0D AN :
) , Flat No. BA 8" Floar, Kolkata- 700 020 l
Ragisterad Office of ha Company a1
2%, Garat Bose Road. Sukh Sagar,
Flat No. BA_ 8" Floor, Kokata- 700 020

|

' r 1
| 207415 - 30092015 ‘ | 130FPM.

1

I

(il Mo Special resolutions were passed in the preceding threg Arnual General
Memlings.

{iily Mo Special resolubion is propesed to be conducted through postal ballot.

§. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company's financial results are communicated to CSE Limited with whom the
Company has listing arrangement, 25 s00n as {hey are approved and taken on record by
tha Board of Directors of the Company. Thereafter the resulte are normally published in
The Echoe of India and Arthik Lipi. The Financial Rasultz are alko availabke on 1he
Camgany's websita hitp: fivwaww. stakbil irg.in

t.GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
{a} Annual Gengral Maating:
Dale and Time: 30" September, 2016 at 1:20 P.M.
Vanue: Regislered Office of the Company at 2/5. Saral Bose Road, Kolkata — 700020
b} Flnancial Year: 1" April, 2015 to 31" March, 2016
{cy Dividand Payment Date: M.A

{d} Listing on stock Exchange

Thea Equity Sharas of tha Company are isted on The Calcutta Siock Exchange Limited, 7,
Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 {West Bengal) and Listing Fee for the year 20168-17 has
bean duly paid.

{a) Stock Code

Scrip ID: STABLE TRADING
Scrip Code: 100245388
NSDLf CDSL — ISIN INEZD4F01019

(i Markat Prica Data

There was no trading of shares on GSE during the period from 1st Aprit, 2015 lo 1"
March. 2016,
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(g Parformance in comparisen to broad-based indices such az BSE sensex,
CRISIL Index etc.
Mot Applicable as the Company is listed an CSE ohly.

{n} In case securiiea are suspended from trading, the directors shall explain the
reason thereof:

In spite of submission of all information te CSE Limited, and enquiring from them the
rea=ons for suspension of trading in its securities the Company has not received any reply
In the matter.

(il Ragistrar and Tranafer Agenl

Alaphit Assignment LlmHad

Alankit Heights,

1EM3, Jhandewalan Extension,

Mew Delbi — 110055

Fhone: 011-23541234, 42541234

Fax: 011- 42541867, e-mail: la@alankil com

{j). Share Tranafar Syatem:

&hare transfer requests received in physical form are registered within 15 days fram the
date of receipt and demat requests are nomally confirmed within the prescribed time from
the date of receipt.

(k) Diatribution of sharsholding as on 31at March, 2014

Mo, of Equity | Mo, af % of Mo, of Shares held *u of Shareholding
Shares hold Share- share-
holdere hoiders
Upta 5000 68 B7.34 Bagod & 47
| 5001-50000 - - - -
50001 ko . - - -
. 100000 ;
100001 and | 10 12 66 21,68,600 97 53
Above . i
Total : 6 . 100.00 2223500 10,00
Shareholding Pattern as on 31at March, 2016:
r No. of Shares | % of |
 Category held Shareholding
Promoters 15.31.005 58.B5
" Private Bodies Corporale 637505 868
Indan Pubhe 54,500 247
| Grand Total 2,223 500 100.00

{l} Dematerialization of shares

97.53 % of total pard-up equity shares of Lhe Company ware in dematerialized form as on

31™ March, 2016,
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{m]  Qutstanding GDRs/ADRgWarrants or any Convartible Bonds, conversion
date and likely impact on aquity:

Thare 15 no outstandirk] GDRSADRS or converlible Bonds et
in} Commodity price riak or foreign exchange Hak and hedging activities

Thare s no commodity, exchange sk and hedging activities durning the year.

(o} Flant Lacations: N A,
P Addrass for correspond ence:;

Sharshulders' comespondanca should be addressed to Lhe Registrar and Transfar Agent
at the folowing address:

Alankit Assignment Limited

Alankr Heights.,

1EM3, Jhandewslan Extension,

New Delhi = 1100355

FPhone: 011-23541234, 42541234

Fax: 011- 42341967 e-mail: rta@alankit.corm

Shargholders holdng shares in dematerialized form should address  all  their
correspondence to their respechve Dapository Participants.

H. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a] Related Farly Transactions

There have besn related party transactions as reflected in notes to the accounts but
they arg not in cenflict with the interest of the Company. All transactions have been
approved by the Audil Committae.

The Beoard has approved a policy on matariality of Related Party Transactions which has
been upleaded on the website of the Company al the following link
www. stabletrading in/ StableRPTPolicy. pdf

i:-,'p Details on Non Complianca

There were no penatbes o sinctures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchangeas, SEBI of any other statutory authaorities on any matter related te the cagital
markets during the last 3 years.

c| Wigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle blower policy and has established the necassary
vigl rmechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEEBI (Lisling Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 for Directors and employees to report
concerns aboul unethical behavior, actual or suspecled fraud or viclation of the
Company's code of conduct. Ne persen has been dered access to the Chaiman of the
Audit Commifiee. The said policy has been disclosed on the Company's websile under
the web link hitp:/ ! stabletrading . an fStableWhistleBlowerPolicy . pedf.

d} Detail of complianca with mandatory requirement: and Adoption of Non-
mandatery raguiramants

Tha Campany has complied with all the mandatery requiremeants of Schedule V¥ of SEBIL
{Listing Obhgations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 However, the
Company has also complied with following non-mandatery requirerments of Regulation
27{1) read with Part E of Schedule | of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Oisclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015

A. Sharsho!dar Rights

Financial positions of the company are posted on tha wehsite of the Company.
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B. Modified opinion(s) in audit report
The Financial Gtatements of the Company are unqualified..
. Reporting of Intarnal auditor
Internal Audit Reports are directly reported to audit committes.

CQODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior
Managemeant persennel. The Code has also been posled on the Company's website
hitp: fwww stabletradieg.in

The Code has bean cnculaled to all members of the Board and senkar manhagdemant personnel and
the compliance wilh the Code of Conduct and Ethics is affirmed by Lhem annually.
A declaration $lgned by the Whole-time Director of the Company is given balow:
Thiz 13 tp cerbfy that, all Board members and Senior Management personnel have affinmed
complianca with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management for the financial year
ended 31* March 2016

Shrikam Ladia
Cate. 10" August, 2018 Whaoke Time Director



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

To the Members of
Stable Trading Company Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermance by STABLE TRADL:C -
COMPANY LIMITED for the year andad 31¥ March, 2016, as stipulaled i Clause 49 of the Lis'{nia

Agreement of tha Company with the Stack Exchanges, for the period fram 1% April, 2015 te 30
November, 2015 and as per Regulation 17 to 27 clause {b) to {1} of sub-regulation {2} of Regulation
46 and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Secunties and Exchange Board of Indhia {Listing
Chligatinns and Disclosure requiremenls) Regulations, 2015 for the period from 1% December, 2015
to 31™ March. 2018

Management's razponsibility

The Company's management takes full respansibility of the compliance of the conditions of
corporale govemance as stipulated in the regulations mentioned above.

Auditors’ responaibility

Chur examinakion was limiled to procedures and implementation Lherecf, adopted by the Company
for ensunng the carmpliance of the conditiens of Corporate Govemance, [ is nether an audit nor an
exprassion of opinion on the financial statemenis of the Company.

V¥e conducted our engagement in accordance with the "Guidange Note on Audit Reports and
Certificate for ‘Special purposes' issued by the Inslitute of Chadered Accountants of Indim. Owr
responsibilty i to certify based on the work dona.

Conclusion

I our epimion, and 1o the best of cur information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us, we
parify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specified in
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 17 ¢ 27, clause (B ko (i) of sub-regulation {2) of
Ragulation 46 and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedula W of Liating Regutatinns, as applicable.

We furthar stala that such compliance i3 nsither an assurance as o the future wiability of the
Campany hor the efficiancy or effecliveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

Restriclions on uze

This certificate is issuad sclely for the purposes of complying wilh the aferesaid Regulations and
may not be suitable for any other purpases.

For KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI and C0C,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3%3154E

{V.N. KHANCGELWAL)
Fartner

Menmbership No. 052862
PLACE: KOLKATA

DATED: 10.08.2018
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STAEBLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Managemant Discussioh and Anal;sis

Farmirg part of tha Dirgclors’ Bepont for the year endad 217 March 2016

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statement in Ihe Directors’ Reper and Management Discussion and Analysis Report contains
‘forward-logking stalements” about the business, financial perfformance. skils and prospeds of the
Coampany. Statemanls about tha plans. intenlions. expactations, baliefs, estrmates, predichons or
similar expression Tfor Fulure are forward-lcoking statements,

Forward-looking statements should be viewed in the context of maby risk issues, and events that
could ¢ause the actual performance 1o be diferent from thal comemplated in the Dreciors” Rapan
and Management Chscussion and Analysis Reporl, including but not limited to, the impact of
chatges in oil, Stesl prices worldwide and domestic. aconomic and political conditions. YWe cannot
assure that gutcome of this forward-looking statamants will be realized. Faclors like changes in
Govermment regulations, tax laws and other factors such as industnal relations and econormc
develepments etc. may further influence the company's aperations or parformance. The Company
disclaims any duty to update the migrmation given in the alarezaid reports.

ECONOMIC ENYIRONMENT OVERVYIEWY

In 2015-16. the Indian @conomy emerged as ona of the faw large economies with an encouraging
oullank. The factors contributing to this positive outlook were contrelled inflation, rise in dormestic
demand, increase in wowesiments, decline in oil prices and the boost to reforms, among olhers.
Accordingly to IMF, India is set {o become the world's fastest-growing econcmy by 2016, amead of
China.

The economi fundameantals are showing healthy trends, which corroborates the expected growth in
the economy. Inflabion has beaen lamely tamed. The investmenl cycle in India i3 showing postve
growth and expendilure on consumption is increasing, although in 3 fluctuating frend. This growth is
likely to be sustamable considering government's focws on industial activities, infrastructure
development arwd ease of daing businass,

Budget 2018 is a good indicater of the government’s intentions and plans. Y¥ith the global economy
fraught wilh uncertainties, it 1 commendable that the ndian Government is sticking ta ils fiscal
deficit target while pursuing Lhe growth agenda. Government targets to narrow the central fscal
deficit to 3 5% n 2016-17, after having comfortably met its 1.9% target for 2015-16. While pubhe
investment and wrban consumplion wiara the major drivers for growth last figcal year, a
reinforcemaent of private investment and rural consumption is critical if growth 1z (o reman strong in
Z2MEB-17 and 2017-18.

Non-Banking Financial Companias (MBFCs), continue to play a key rolg in the development of the
Country, by being present in undgr bhanked and unbankad regiong and participating in inclusive
arawth.

The Company was not exposed (o (he capital markeat at large during (he year wreder review. It holds
only a conlrolling stake in Maharashira Seamless Ltd. (a Company with the same Management}.
Major operations of Maharashtra Seamless are focused on Ol and gas sector, which is currenlly a
very prominent and global sactor ¥our Company is looking forwand for a sustainabla growth in the
investea Company in future, which would enhance the shareholders’ value,

BUSINESS QUTLOGOHK

The outlopk for the sector over the next year looks comparatively better on account of
pasitive trend in the sconomy which is sxpected 1o boost credit demand. This, along with
renewal of certain infrastructure projects which have been cleared by the cabinet committee
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in recent months and nse n oindustnal growth and corparate capital expsnditure also is
expected to benefit most of the commercial assets financed by NBFCs. Itis also expacled
to ease the pressure on the cash flows of their borrowers thraugh improved utilization of
their assets.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The Company foresees, new opporunities o come up to expand its aperations by way of equity
participation in new projecisfexpansion of exisling projects. considering long term growth potential of
the Country. The NEBFC sector haolds immense potential in view of the Government of India's
increased focus lowards Financial Inglusion.

The economic slowdown. coupled with inflalienary pressure has the prospects of curtailing business
growth. raise lhe delinquency rate and enhance credit costs. Wilth muthple players nwading the
market, the ability to compete effectively will depend, to some extent, on the Company's ability to
raize low cost funds in future.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMAMNCE

The Company is engaged in the buginess of Financednvastment activilies and leasing of immaovable
properties.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

As an NBFC, your Company is subjeched 1o both extermal nsk and internal risk. Extarnal risk due to
interest rate fluciuation, slowdown in economic growth rate. poltical instability, markst volatility,
decline in foreign exchange resarves, etc. Internal nsk 15 associated with your Company’s busingess
which includes the strategic investments in a specific sector. Any dowrward mevemant in tha
prospacts of the secter could be a threat to Company's prospecls.

Al this junclura ot rapidly evolving macroeconomic risks, it becomes snperatve for buziness to track
the macroeconomic performance on an ongoing basis. Your Company recognizes the importance of
risk management and has invested in people, process and technclogies to effectively mitigate the
above risks. 50 as to amive at a profiakla investment decision.

INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internzl conbrol systerm, commensyrate with s size and nalure of
operations, covering assurance of recording all the transaction details, regulatory compliance and
protecling the Company assets from any kind of loss or misuse, Accounling records are adequale
for preparalicn of finandal stalements and other financial information. Internal Audit is sonducted on
a penadical basis to ascertain the adeguacy and effeclivensss of inlernal contral systems.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT T DPERATIONAL FERFORMANCE

The ttal incema of tha Company during the year was Re 831.24 lakhe 2& against Rs. 883 .84 lakhs i
the prewous year. The profit before tax during the year was R5s. 34010 lakhs as against Rs. B5t.32
lakhs in the previous year. The prafit after tax was Rs. 277.78 lakhs as against Rs. 810,32 Iakhs in the
pravious yaar.

HUMAN RESCURCES

Your Company has employed professionalsfexperienced persons, playing an impartant rele in the
operations of the Company. The Company will strengthen its operative staff as and when the nesd
arises.
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KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & CO. %, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

Chartered Accounfunes 5® Flaor, Room No, 33
Kolkats — T 03

@\ | Phone — 2236 — 4634
2334 - 5110

E-mail - hpcacoiiy maibcom

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF

M!S. STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Repord on the Financial Statements

We have sl e aecompant iog stmdalote floaneiyl sigeammio of s STABLE TRADING
COMPANY LIMITER which uurlpriw al e Milgnee Sleel an o 517 3oncl, M6, the Sodemen of Prodin
and [sann and the Cosh Flose Stadement far the »ear then ended. ana o summars of signilicant accowunling
[uilaeien aned wther ex plonisery inlormatn.

Munageinent's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

e Corpans™s Board of Direders s responsible for the mollers stled in Seclion 134555 of the
Companits At 2003 (e A ) wei O respralt 0 the pivparaion and necienition f Mwse stawlalne fnancial
staeements thal iy e d iy s Gar view of the fnancial pesition and finuneial pofommance of be Company an
aoeordance with the awgnting peingples gongrally aceeped in India, neluding Aceounting Standards
spevilied under section b33 of die Act, resd wich Rule T ool the Companies {Acountsp Rules, 2004, This
Foportibilicy also ine odes mainemince of e pate aconening noverds in ey with e pnoeisioms al
the A Tor salicguacding e weets of the Compoany and 1w presentiog and detecticg rauds and ouer
imegy lanlizs: welection and oppliciiion of appropriate cecounting, peheies: muking Jwlgements and cslimates
thal e reasonohle and prudent; und design, implomentation wnd mamtenunce vl wdegquite intemal B nes: il
contrel. that were opeating efteetively for ensuring the accuracy and compleleness of the aceounting reeords,
reles il o the preparaton and presenlation of the finoneiad statememis el give o e and b view and are
[Tee creeee macerial misstatement. whether due 1o froud or omor.

Auditor's Respunyibality

Our responsibrilig 1§ W CXpress e pinion an these sundalone financial staterments based on owr
audit. W have Llukm inle aveoun’ Qe pres | siows b’ the Aok the acounting nd auditing sandards and matters
whyh are regaimad 1w be ncluded n the audiv repor wnder the provisions of the Act and Rules made there
iendeT,

Wo conducted cur udit 0 accerdanos with the Sundards on Awdinng specitied wnder sestuon
L4018 ol Uhe At | hoge Standards require that we comply wilth ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audil o obeain repsohakble assorance abour whether the financial [arements are froe Pome macerial
i SLALErH L.

An gudin involyes performing procedunes to abtain audit eviderse ubout the omounts ond disckesunes
i U Fienncial statemients. The poovcdunes se'erted depernd on the auditer's judgmenl, including the
assessmen of the risks ol malerial misaabam et of the foogal stero S, whether due W fraad woemon. In
making those risk assesmmis, the audinoe aomEides imemal manoal conoel reles oo 10 the Compony s
preparstion ol the Hnoneol statements hat gise a true wid BGir s sew ihazder w design audit proosdures tha are
approperiate in the circumstancts, An audic alse ineludes evaluaaing the ap proprakness of aceounting pobicis
wsed arnd Ui redonableness nf the accounting estimades made B the Company’s Dirsctor, as well as
evaludting the overall presentaion ofthe financial stalemcnts.
Vo buliva e that the gudit esideoce we have obiained is sulficient and appropriale o provide
3 hasiz oo our audiv opinivn on U inancial statements..
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EHI Y
Opinion

In our epinion wed o the best ol eur an lvmmation and wcording 1o the explanations given 1o us, the
weoresaid stundilare Finanvil Satements read with Signifivant Accounting Policies and subject 10 give the
indormuion reywired by e At inothe monmer w0 requirsd and @ive @ wue wnd i vies in condormily with the
Acammiing Primeiples generally avcepied In India, of e Stue of AT Irs of te Compuny as w 31" March,

0 e arnd its Proflt and Cash Flow for the vear ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

A orequined By the Companies (Audiloe’s Report) Urder 2006 [the Urdet') issued by thie Centrol
L emment F India in torms af sub-soction (1 L) of section 143 of the Ace, e@ gave iy Asoeanre-A,
¥ slatevtient an the mgiters specitied in the paregraph 3 and 4 of the Crrder, to e extent applicabsle,

A3 required by Section 142 (3) of the Art, we report that :

a

Wir heve oblained 211 the infmation ond expimations which @ the best ol pur knowledpe and
breliv Fwire necessary for the purpose o f our swlic

In wur spinion proper bucks of woosunt as resguinad by luw have been kepd by the company o fa
e appears from our examinstion »f those baoks,

The Balance Sheet ond the Sisterneant of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow dealn with by this Repor
are in agreement with the bowoks of accoun;

In cur opinion, the afomsad sandalone Financial Statcmems comply with the Avcounting
Stawdirds specified under Section 132 of the Aot msad with Rule 7 of the Cormpanics ( Accounts)
Rules, 201 4.

(In the basis of written representations reocived leom the directors as on 21 March 2008 taken
o recond by the Roard of Directors, rone of i diveciors are disqualified as on 31% March, 2016,
from beimg appointed os o dicector in teoms of Section 1a4(2} of the AL and

With respect e e odegquacs of the inernal Fnuncial controb over fnanciul reporing of the

Compony and e operstlng ellectiveswess of such weilnels, refer w our scparste report in
“Annekure-B

Conl,,. 3

A

8, Ganesh Chamlra Avenue



KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & CO. 4, Gunesh Chamlea 4 venwe
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g WAL respect o the aither mattess b be included in the Aoditer™s Hepor! in accurdunce with Hale
11 wf dwe Companics (Awdit aod Aoditoest Koles, 20014, 0 our opimion and w the best of our
Enoowledge und beliel und swsmding tu the infprnation and ¢spriotsin givem i s

il The Compuany hier discbosed the mpact of peding lidganon on ies Qinatcial pesivon i ils
finimeial statermens — (Eeter Mows U Account -2 1 10 the stondoalone fneneial sacemene).

ilb The Company hus made peovision Jnounting o K 19512489 ag @ March, 31 2ole, x
requinsd under the applicable law of pocounting siandarde, for marcrial foresocable Iosses, on
lang term contracts including deTivitive conbncts.

(i) There hat boen me woownt ragoined b be twnsbamed (o the s estor B scation and Proksaion
fund by the Cumpany during the pear ondod 1LY barch, 2006

For KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATL & CO.
Chartered Accouniants,
Firm Regiztrativn No. 313154E

PLACE : KOLKATA
DATED ;: Mp052015
{¥ NNKHANDELWAL)
Pariner
Membership No. - #52862



KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & CO. R, Cranesh Chandra Avenme

Chartered Accouniunis 57 Floor. Room No, 33
Kolkats - T00 013
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Re ; STABLE TRADING: COMPANY LIMITEDN31.03 20160}

A rred tc io our Independ ent Anditors’ Heport 1o the members of the
Company on 1he standalons Nuuocial siatenents for the year ended 31 Mareh, 20046

il al The Campans hws madntaimed propst rscords showing full paniaidars., including guunlitatis ¢
Uizt I wnd Siwsstionn of fuved anseti.
bt The Fined Avsets huve been physivally verilied by the Management s rewsonahle inlervals
during the yewr aad won nuoerial Jiserepsangies luve el metised on sudy semfigiuimm,
Gk Agomindutg oo the nfoemabon & explaniions given eoub aind ub the basis oF cor ot inatun

wfthe revonds the Company hoids velid Lille desads inorespaegt cf ity imnkecable anoaperts .

it The Irvenrs represmling uaits of Mol Fund i beld by tie Compaos i Deman Fune sshich bgs
hevn veridied by the Mansgement duting the veae. [noaur opinion, the irequency o serilicaion is
reasenabby and nce mateial disorepancics were nodiosd during such verilication.

1] The Company has dunng the year, not grantéd any loon 140 pofies covensd in the megter
mainigined under Soction 189 of the Companies Act, 2003, The loan granted ur such party in
eurlitn yesar has been oepaid in full as per stipuolation.

Irv cur opinion. the werms and conditions of the grant ol soch louwns were nol prejudieial ta the
CmApany S inteeesi,

ivi In our openion und secording 10 10 inBrmaion and siplanations given b us, the Compang Bas
compliod with the proviskans of secbon 185 and 16 of the At ta the extonr applicable i with
respect 10 the loans and IRvesumenes made.

v] 1 he Corspans has ool sceepted any depasits from the public within the meaning of sectivas 75 and 74
af thee At und the rales fremed thers ader weohe exwent noifed.

*il L wran ugvinbon and aceording fo the indirmaetion and explsnation gis en 1o ws the company ™ s achiv ilies
o nud regquired mainkerense of any cusl recems,

Canl._..2
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widy 1 Acording v the Inbarmation and esplanalins provided wows and os per e records of the
Coempdet cadntingd by ws jo our opanicd, he Company iz regular in deposiing, undispaed
sttubity daes iegluding imene e and olbor satmary ducs, as applcable @b wit te
wpprepriale s borite.

b As explaited o us and e records of the company examined by us, the details of
disputed duss not paid towards income tax as on 31° March, 2016 are as follows:-

Amount ws per

F.¥ to which Fanum whers demand order
Sature of Dugs the maner pergns disputes pending (Bs. In laws)
C.Y PY
iflaueme Tax unler Commissioher of 10.25 10,23
ihcome T Al 196] 200910 [ncame Taxl Apreals)
ii) Imcome Tax under Commissidngr of &6 12,74
ncome Tax Aok 1961 200h-12 Income Tax{Appesls)
viil) The Compary has nol laken any kean or hormwing lrom fnseal instincion. bunks, gOvoransnt ve

debentuce holders Juring the year. Accordingly. pargeopl 54viii) of the Order is hee applicable.
iz} The Cermpaany chisd r raise any money by way of initwl public offer or furthor putbliv after «inchuding

Jebl instrunenis] and 1erms ans during the vear Accondingly, paragraph 3ix] of e Crder is not
dpplicable,

Cont...»



KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & CO. %, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

Charterad Ao cosntanis 5* Flaow, Room Nn. 13
Kolkata — 708 013

(-Ak ! Phone — 2236 - 4634
2iIM -5110
E-mail — Kpcaco@gmallenm

.
1] Aceording o the infurmilion and explanutions wis e Wous, oo materind reed By e Company o an
Lhe Company by ins ol cers ur emploress has been faotivs) or repurtsad during Lthe wourse ol our audit.

il In et ol eanagerlad eemuneration paldiprosidel by the comparts . are acennditng 10 1be provisicns
uf Seennh 197 read with Schedule ¥ o the Acl.

i) Tk s upininn, and aceording o the informaion and explanations given W us, e Company is md a
nidhi company. Accordingly Paragraph =il of'the Chder is wot applicable.

xiii) According 10 the infemnation and explaternns geven W us wnd Dased on aur examinulion of the
reoonds of the Company. Wansscnaia with the relabed portics ore s eonpdiancs with Secwons YT and
[ 8% of the Ac where applicable andd derails of sudh transaclions have heen disclosad in the financial
slabemenis 14 bequired by the applicable accounting standards.

kv ) According o the misrmution wnd cplanotions grven w0 s ond dosed an our exarmatien of the
records of the Company, the Company has nor mode any preferential allatment or privae plagemen
ol dhiwres oo TUlly o7 partly converlible debeniures during e saear,

i¥) #econding to the informalion and explanaticns given w0 us and based on our examinations of
the records of the Company. the Company has now estered ind non~cash mansactions with
ditectors or persons conected with them, Accordingly. paregraph J{xv) of the Urder i not
applizible,

iy in our opinion & on the basis of reconds & documents examined by us the company s
requited 1o be pegisiered wes 43-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,t%3 and the company
has chiaintd swch regisieation.

Fuor KHAMDELW AL FRAJAPATI & ().
PFLACE  KOLKATA Chariered Actountanis.
Fom Regriiration Mo, 313154F
DATED : 305201 6

(V. N, KHANDELWAL)
Farreer
Memhbership Xo. - 052541
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Annexure B to the Aunditors Report
Report oo the Internal Finaocial Controls uoder Clause (i) of Sub-sectionm 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 20135,
W mpve Letiey] e inemal Gnaocia] conreds oo Tnaneial I'l.'!'l.'li.ll'[i.l'lE uf M&S. STARLE TRADING

COMPANY LIMITED (e Cosmpany™) an ool March, 300 2006 io conjunction with oor asdit of de
standu loae Mrsand stateraits ol the Compaig e che sear eanded 1n dun daee,

Mupugement’s Responsibilicy for Internal Finnocial Controls.

Ihe Company's Munogement i$ esponsible for exabliching and maineaining internal linancial coturnls based
an the intermal contrul vvér fidasaal reponipg criveria established by the Company aomsidering the cssenial
cumporenls w intertal wenesl sated in the Coidanes Nate of Aodi of Internad Financial Contrels Cheer
Financias Heporing ssued by Lhe Instbuie of Chanered Accowntenis of India. These responsibilitics include
the design implemamtation wnd masnteranee of adequae emad Gnancizl aoweds dud wee apaaing
elbetivel v foe ensuring the onkedy ard ellicient cemlut of its business. invluding sdherence W the Company™s
putlicies, the safegusrding of it weests, the prevention wnd detsclisn of Truds and emocs, the scmnss
cont paieness ol e aocouniing sgards, and e wnel proparativn of reliable financial indocmaon, as
revuined under the Companie Ao, 2011 the Aar™).

Auwditor’s Responsibility

(hur neponsAbily 5 [ express an opinion on the Cumpanys internal fmancisl conteobs ever Gnaovial
ceporig basd on oar Budit. We conducted our wedil in securdiole with the Guidange Mote on Awdh of
Interma | Firsteial Coniesds Ower Finanelsl Reporting [ Onidance Wooge ™ and the Stancdards on £odilinge 4s
wpudi i under seclion L4310 of the Acl Lo the extenl applicable 1o s auctit of imeenid finatoe] oo izos,
btk applicubbe to an wwdit of [mlemal Financial Coemtgols osd, Twih dsesuesd by the ledinoe of Clirlatal
Aovoumants of [ndia. Thise Skmgbnds el the Cinidinge Mote require din we conply with etlical
roquirements wnd pliey wnd perform the sadie fooobiain caunable assoraoce aboun whedher adojuane ol
tinaneial conlnes woer (Inpecial oepraming was elabtished ad maintained and i1 such amimls operated
eTectively inoall mderial reipeets.

Our audit inselees performing procedures w obtain wdic cvadenee about U sdoquecy of the ncermal financial
cinlrols spstem over Mwmigial reposting and their operating eftectiveness. Our oudit of intermol finoncinl
gl ongt Tinancial reporting inclheded obiining on undestunding ol inbermol linenaal womls ever
fimaeial meporting, ascessing thoe rik that o material weokness exizis wnd westing wod e-elueling the design weyd
oparaling, eifgeri eness ot intemal conmol basad on the msessod Ask. Che procsdures selected depend on e
andiioe’s judgement including thy pssesmom el the ks of maleriod missaoenent of the Tngncin| sialernenls
whether due to Frowd or wmor.

Wi helieve tat the swdil evidency we bave obtained is suflcicns and appropriale v provide a basis far wur
sudit upinicn on ihe internal finacial somtnnl systemn over financial reparting.

Meaning nf Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

A Coomnpany s inwernal financial conmal oo er tinancial reporting s o process designed 10 provide ressonnhie
s regatding the reliobility of tinon: 81 reponting and Lhe proparstion of finoncial stobements &1 cxlernal
UL i agaehdance with generally eccepted aconunsing principles. A Company’s interoai financial control
vwer linanciol reparting includes those palicies ond procalures Lhud 4 | ] pertwn W the muintenance of Teeords
thal, in reasenable detail, soowrutely mmdd duirly refleat sthe trRasacliony and dispositions of the wsets of e
curmpian. | 33 pron ide reasonable assurance thal ransactions are recorded as mecsssory bo permit proparation of
finanginl statemenks in acconlance with genemally acoepled Moouming priveples, wd the recepts and
expwtididunes of the company ane being mude only i accerduwnee with anhorizations ol managament ad
directors of the company and 4 3) provide rexsonable assorance reparding presentdon of amely detection of
wnathorized vequisitivn. use, ve dispositeon of the corripans”s assets thar could have 3 ateriz’ offieer on the
finwnciel shiemimcs.



KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & CO. %, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

Chariered Accountants 5* Floor, Room No. 33
Kolkala - T 013

m | Phone — 2236 — 464
2234 - 511D

E-mail - kpcaco'sigmail.com

Inkerent L liaLns of Intaroal Financial Controls Over Finanaal Reporting.

Because ol the inkerent limications of inpsmal fnanceal contnels over feateial reporting incduding the
possibilily of collusion or impropes managesnm overricy of awicrols, matersal midssoen due e i
T may nevor and not be detectsl. Alss projeclivns of any evaluation of the inlemab financial contnels over
financial reponing ke fulore perods ane subject W the Ask that the internal financisl contnal over financial
repronting may heoome insdoguale becouse of chunges in condilivns or that the degres of complisnes with the
pelicies s procedures may deleriorale.

Crpmbon

In vur wpinion, te Company has, io all mstenal respocts, an adoguats Ml Foascial cootols sxscom over
Fimwna: il roporting anud swgh inteenal finencial conmals ovee nancial reporting weee operoting ettectively os ol
March, 31,2014, bosed on the intermnel oontrol over fnwnsiml meporiing cntwenn cstablished by e Compon
cosidering the cssemiol compunentz of inwmal cowol amed in the Guidance Note on Audin of Incernol
Financiak Cuenipals Crecr Finaneial Reporting 1sswed by the Inditute of Chartensd A countunls of India.

Exphuiaicry paragraph

We alst have audited, L acanndance with the Stendards on Awditing issusd by Lhe Instilute of Charterel
Avoounbimis of edia, a5 specificd under Section I3 of e Act the Gnancial sawments of Company,
whivh comprise the Balanoe Sheet ac at Murch, 31, 2006, snd the redwed Staement of Pral mmd Loss snd Cush
Flow Statemenl R the wear hen ended. und 2 summan of sipnifican sceounting policies and olwr
exphimakirs imEnEGon, and our repor dwied 307 May, 2006 expressed wagualified opinivn,

For KHANDELWAL FRAIAPATIE CO.
FLACE : KOLRKATA Chartermd Accounta nis.

Firm Regkiratdon No. 313154E
DATED: MASTHH

(¥.N. KHANDELWAL)
Partner
Membership Mo, - 052862



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT J15T MARCH, 2016

HOTES As AL As At
M 03I0E A1 03201.
Rupeos Bupgrs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharenciders” Funds
Share Capral Z 22 235000 22 235000
Regerves ard Surplus 3 1,234 7rT.70% 1 635 3583415
1,747 112,705 1719234 415
Man-Curront Liabiificg-Ungggyurgd
Lang. Tarm Srguimiang < 324,091 P T e T
o924 0914 1,168 344
GCurrant Liabilitiza- r
{1aha- Current Liabimbies b 18,468 283773
Fngel-Témrn Provisons G B EEG 145 18,541 SR1
Tonal Suzrenl Liabibes £1,204.51) 18.825.754
Total Equity & Liabilities 1 B09,24% A0 T 749,418 83k
ASSETS
Non- Currenl A33818
Frsed AA%ELS - | anQDIEASEDLE f T631,22 B.255,082
[ ST RN 10y 1.0, 15 B 1.480,929,.520 *.aB0.820 630
Long Temn Loans grd Advances ) - £,327,047
Tolal Noa- Surre: ASSEls 1 455,581,212 TAS34Ba 015
Curreni Assete
SRl (-1 gLt 024 G618 -
wasl amd Casn Eguegenis 11 967 469 1,038,162
shcr-Terrs Loans and AJvancas 12 397 071, [¥D 244 BIE 357
Total Gurrerl HERETE 322 660147 15 T3 518
Total Aseats 1,809, 241,400 kLA ERT)
Sumary of sigrficant Jccounbng pokoeg 1

The accon pasying roles ane anointegral part of (ke fancal steter.ems
A5 par ous repdt o even cale atiached
For HHANDELWAL PRAJAFATI & CO. For & on Bahal! of the Board

Lharerad Acoauntanis
Fine Heg saron Mo 373154aE

W Ahangegi Shrxant Lagia Rachna Juwal
Pasner Whole-tirme Director Ciarmapar
Memaerse,n Ko F2BRED Dk - 21833581 CHH - 4An g Y

FiaLE Koakals
D] 3052000 (AT TN P Satish Sarern
Company Secretary Ced
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STABLE TRAMMMG COMPANT LINMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFT AND LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 5t3T MARCH, 216

ey e SReralang
Sher lrcome

EXPENDITLHE

HuULragpEs

SRSICAR R IRSIEARe] 5 S1en

cnpigyers Eengll Expeses

Tpgg el A Marngd on

g i o

Cne Expeniics

Tl rgen! P-av 0 a rgansd Sandard Assets

Profil hefurg lax -

Eucepusnal ltems
Rl [P T TR e Pl;!rl'n;xmu:g LR TN
Coperd 0 b phrrchce i sg lue @f Invgestmenl

Tau B 5
Totarmg Taa

TR L L

. a'l.u_us.lﬂu:ll'. al Bl ] Ywar
Tola T Eaoer §e

Frrotn (_oss Trpm Conbireoang Cperabics
Eatrung Per Share (Basicd Dilutad)

Zomimaty of sgrificant aconling paigiss

WOTES Wear ended Tear engded
02206 3103 2015
Aupods Ruprce

1] 82474 TTY 37 11 QT
14 fad, Q00 S8 040
A23, 71 £ 52 84T

"E B 200000 .

% (5,021,524 .
17 23227 c.0A5 770
* 575, TED EE7 S4B
‘B 3. %ah0 474
"G HEE HAT 1814 145
] [LTENNT: T 297 J40
B.J34 G745 4 558 775
_TE-.?‘JH.E'DE B3.83% 171

31,371.056 -
11,814 Bad 2 M5 458
010 235 Bs 131 BAG
6,455,000 5100 400

!EZJ,I:IEE! .
4 231435 S W00 OGO
TRECFLT 81 501 By
1148 6 4k

1

Fre zooor paryp e nalas 30 an a3l pan ol the narciad siaemans

Ao D Tl R | Rl g gale mlleshed

For KHAHDELWAL FRAJAPATIE CO.
Chare el Aocountanls
Frm Rpelraner ko 31 1104E

w M A desaea.
Sarre:
Vemoarship ho GZEED

Flace  Moihala
Camra 30-G5-271G

For B on Babglf of the Board

Shnsant Ladug
Wb e Deadey
Dipc - 0J1G3361

Faxriarn 4siha
Campany Secrel ey
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STABLE TRADIKG COMPANY LIMITED

Cafr FLOAW STATEMENT™ AMMEXED TQ THE BALAMNLE SHEET
FCR THE TEAR ENOED 15T MARCH 2015

A Ganh Flooy g Qoorabing Aclivilies

ot Bralt before Lae aod Sxiroofding iy eme
Agjusled for

LD

P Losa ot B e

Qn;raneg Prodie pofore Working Capral Changes
Ed|ustad dor Clianyes m .

Trage & Dl Roserednis -

Iris B RG0S

Loars & dduar oy

e Migulct K DinErs

Cash Generaled from aogratlons
el ] ozds P
Caxh Flow belare aciragedinany items
Eatrggigary e
Hor Gash From Qperaling Adliviues A

B Caali Fiow from Invgating Sitividibd
Fatrass b! Iecsim Ghks
Sae ! realimey

Mel Canh irgm Irvesting Aeilvilies 13

Caoer g g ks nl SArh ang Sast Enardte mig
U s WA UCE OF a0 wns Cash Equevald Rk
Ceange e Gast ana Sash Equasalects

fg i eu e onne Dad e e abl@eed
For EHANDELYYAL PRAMFATI & C00,

e N enbiels
FomAosgrial oo mg 3137887

WM Lngr sal
Wt
Mo 2ismia g BN

[l o SR A= T WY
Jdape WEACCE

)

Yaar Endod Ted: Lrges
1.03.201% NI ECE
RUpeOs R [
TH.TSE ATS A2 53517,
575 7a0 BA5 240
'.l--|-|'ill.|l I..IF- _T:EII
Te. a0, 149 s DR AT
(125 233 £ 057
{5.021.E38]
(66,913 387 1 SEE 3R;
14 0,1 125 4146)
%6853,332 i B

— 15 140,026 14 Bo4
1AT0,851) (10108 4]

[ATO.ERE] 110 ~a4 Lra;

R 171 17h
: 008 2A%

ch e -

1,008,162 IeERTTE
55T 06T LR
{aT0EaT) ' SN GAL

For & on tsne i of the Board

Qi | adia Eachna -nda.
¥Whgla-ka Cradis Dinecta,
M - OFTEI3ET O - (P ET

T RT R EFNER RPN
fo-ipany Serelany CFZ

+)



STABLE TRADING CONPANY LIMITEDL

NOFUE = 1 SUNNEARY OF ACOOL STING POLWCLES FOLLOWEL BY THLE COMPAXNY

g

Basis of Proparation and Accounting

[he hnanoial statements are preparec unded the Fsioncal cosl convendion on
accrual bass and 10 accordance with the requrements of the Companies Act, 2013
and in compliance walh the apphcable accounting standards The accounling
pohoas oxocpl othcryise siated, have been consisteantly applied by the Company

Al asscls and batnities have been classdied 5% corent or non-currenl as per
company's normal operating eycle of 12 months and olhgr criena sel-gut o
Schedue-lll of the Companies Act, 2013

Uze of Estimates

Tne presentalions af financial slatements 15 i1 confarmity wilh the generally
accepled acoounling pringipkes which requires eslimales znd assumplions to be
made that affect the reportabld amount of assels and labibes on the date of
francizl stalements and the reportable amount of revenve and expenses dunng
the repaoring pencd Differences betwoen the aciual resulls ano estimales are
recogrised in the wear in which the resclis arg kaown / matenali zed

Revenue Recognition

Revenug 15 recognizes on acerual basis in accordance wih Accouniing Standard
IAS-9) "Revenue recognilien”.

Interest |Mcome s gecrued on tme propomon basis and recognised only f w the
opmmen of Managermeanl realisation s cerlam. Profit and lo%s on sake of invesiment

t5 recggrised on contracl date Dhvidend inesimne s recognised when right g receive
driidend s eslabhshed.

Fixed Asscts & Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cos! of acquisihon. construction less accumulated
depreciabon The cost comprises of purchase price and any other diregtly
altnbutable ccst of brnging the assels o working condition ke s mtanged use
Daprecabon on assels have baen provided on pro-rata basis. for the pengd of use,
o wrillen down value method up o 371 0320114, Depreciabion s calculated at ting
rales prescribed under schedule XIV o the Comparnes Act. 1956, From 1.04 2014
depreciabon s calgulated by allocating the degreciable amount of each assets of g
estmated pselal Ile. Deprecialion amount of asset s the cost of assets F WD Y as
on 704 2014 less ils resideal value, Usefu! e on an asset s alung as prescribed
under Scheaule || of the Compames Acl 2013

H2



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMILLD

Investments

Inyestments are classifies into Corrend and Non-zurrent {Long Term) nyesimenls
Mon-catrent {Lang-term) nveztmens are staled at her acguisdion cosl (on
gverage basis). Currend invesinients are siated at lower of cost (on average pasis)
and fair markel valug. The provisien [or any dintnubon i the value of Curram and
Nor-carrer investments is made only if such a dechne s other than tempeorary in
the omnien of the management

Employees Baenclits

Al emoloyee berefits tike salary. bonus. ex-graha & others accuing & pavable

vathuin  the reperting accounting penod are classfied as short perod ang
recogmised an dccrual basis

Rewament benelits for Leave Engashment & Sraludy to employees are
msignificant and un-lunced Long-Term Term Liabilly classfed as Non-Current
Graluty payable 1o ar emoloyeg 15 equal 1o 15 days salasy lor every completed
year of sevice calculaled as per Paymenl of Gratuty Act. 1972 Leave
encashment Aoy is calculated for the perigd fiked by Cormpany policy for wmich
dally salary is arrived by doading the salary last drawn The hablily for retrement
bernefits are restated on Balance Sheel date and diffecence with \he opening
balance 15 charged 10 the Profit & Loss Accounts

Taxes on Incoma

Current Tax:

Provigion for Taxation 5 asceralned on the basis of assessable profit computed in
acoardance with the provisions of Income Tas Acl, 19671 & lax advicezs wherever
CONSIOered Nacessaly.

Defarred Tax:

Deterred Tax 13 recognised subject to Ihe consideration of prudence, as the tax
effect of liming diference between the laxable wncome & accounting meame
computed for the cument accounting year and reversal ol earlier years timing
difference

Delerred 1ax Assels are recognised and carmied {farward 1o the extant that thene is
wirjual certanty . thal sufficien] future taxable iIncome will be avalabke agamst which
such delered lax assets can be realised.

Provisians, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assals

Prov.sions are recognised only when there is relisble estimate of present
phligation az a reswl of past events Contingent Liabilities are tisclosed by way of
notes on accounts. Contingent Provision aganst Slandars Assels s accountsd as
per BBl directive on slandard assets Conbngent Assets are nedher accountad rHor
disclosed n the linancial stalements due 1o uncartandy of thesrr realizabion.
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STARLE TRATHNG COMPANY LIMITED

Evenl cocurring after the Balance Shaet Date

Event accurnng afler she Balance Sheet Gate and U the dake on wmch Lhe
Financial Stawement are approved, which are matengl n nalure and mdicalg the
reed for adjustimends in the financlal stalement are conswderad

Imparirment of Asscls

At each Balance Sheet Date, lhe Compary assesses whelher there s any
ing cahon that an assels has rmpared If any such ndicanoen exsls the Company
est-nates the recoverakle armounl 1 the carrving amount of the assels exceeds iIls
recoverabile amount, an imgarment 1085 15 recognized in Lhe Pralit angd Loss
Account to the extent the canmylng amound excesds recoverable amount

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cosl allribiulable o acquisibon of gualifying asaets 10 date of acquisition
is capitalsed as part of cosl of such assels. Al other bomovwang cosls are
classil-ed a5 revenue expense

Earning Per Share

Basic earnmg per sharg 1z gaiculaled by dwding net profit avalable for distribungn
te Equdy shareholder by weighled Average Number of equily shares suistanding
gunng the year

Chluted earmng per share s caleulated by dividing net profit availabie for
dishobution o Equity sharehalder by weighted Average Number of Potential equity
shares oulstanging dunng the year amved at geng effect 1o all diltive options

Rescarch and Developments
Reverue Expendilure on Research & Development is charged in she Slatemenl of

Protnl & Lass of the year in which it s incurred. Capital Expendivre on Research &
Developmaent is capilahsed valh 1he cost of asset for which it 15 incurred.

Lily



STABLE TRADING CUMPANY LIMITELD

Annerume [

Schedule ta the Balance Sheet of 2 non-depaosit taking non-banking financial company

“an resured i ernss of paragrapt 13 of Non-Sysiemicily nportant Mon-Bank ng Financial

i BMon Cepast Aweptnmg or Hcldirg) Cormpanes Prudenhal Nerms (Retesve Bank) Dt ong,

.

e

Ty

s

FarmeLlars
Liabilities side: . ) :
Lag~s and adwvances avaled by L1he NBFCs wciusiwe of:
el et guedroed neneon ool neab pac
a2 Debeniyes
Secured
Ungecuret
sather Ihan flbng withen fne
(0: Deterred Credits
ol Tem | oank
(d) Inler-corgsake [0ans and borrowing
{e) Commegreal Papor
fhy Cetrer Loans (specify natiraed
! Plegse see nate 1 alow

A's.snts side:

recevabie (@R -than nose incluaded i {d) celow]
ji Beeorcd

LR LS B

' Eroak-up ol Leasec Assela and slock on hire and other
assaby counhng lowards AFC activilies

[Rupees

Arount Oul- Amout
standi~g Civerd, e

Amount Outstanting

313 902 965

R |

(. @rs7 assels incloding lease renials under sundry
Cregiars

(al Finanoa! Lease
(o] Dpergtng bease

Slatk on heg wnclucng hire charges wnder sondry i
SEUkDrS

Ay ASsSEE on hre

121 Repossessed Assels

1A' toans whera assets ~ave been re-poscessed

L4y
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STABLE TRADING CONPANY LINITED

oy coans olher haa (a) abowe
Break.up of owestmeants:
Current Inweatmon &

1 Qugied
Shares. (a3} Equity
{b} Prefergnce

Oebentures and Bangds

Lirals of mutoad hends
Governmeart Sccurties
Others (please spacilyy

¢ Unpusteq
Eharas  [a) Equiy
() Preference

Debantares and Bonds
Lrits of mutual funds
Governmanl Securities

Qiners (please spacify)
Loreg Term Invesimenls

T Quoted
Sharet J(a) Equiy
b} Preference

Oebentuas and Bords
Units of muiual funds

Governinant Securilies
LHhers (pleasa spotily)

2 Unquated
Shares (a) Equity
{o} Preference

1. Debenures and Bonds
in.  Units of mutwal flunds

w.  Gowarnrrent Secdriies
v {rhers {please specy]
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY 1TIMITED

12 Borrowes group-wese classihcalion of assels financed ag o (2} and 1 3; above
... Please see note 2 Delow

______ Categary _ . Amouns of net ol prowisons
ficlated Partes™ Sccurcg  Unsecored ['alak
Subs:diarics . o —

Comparies in the same group
Crher relates parhes

Cner than related camee ] - 273 007 SBL 1302 ORE
_ Tulal _ L. WIE0FERE MIL0Q e
231 Irwesiaes Grodp-wise classhcahons of all Invesiments (curent and lang lerm) n shares

and gecuriees [boih quotad and unguoted)
F case sec nole 3 below

boCatenory Market Value | | Book Value (Nel of
Break..p or Far ' Prouisiong)
. _¥alue or NAY

1 Aolawed Pamee -
] Bubsidianes - )
1] Comaianes nine s8me 1 827 277 445 1.2849 365 203

grovp
iy Other relaled parties
2 {iher than relaied cares 283 IBE 696G ) 196G B&a 77T
Tuta 1910 647,145 1.480829980

“* A per Accounung Standard of (CAl (Flease see Nole 3)

\7) Oxher Information _ e | e
Parig.larg - | Amgunt™ "

iy Grass Noa-Peformng Assets
[a] Relatad part es

Lo CHbéd then iddata s pares -

Ml Mo Ferforming Assens

Aelated part s -

. B e VB 0 I MR
(113 Azzels aocguired i satisfacuan ol dekis -

4?2



STABLE THADING COMPANY LIMITED

SWITES, Tovy AT RN CS FEIREANES FART S THT AUDITED Finkssl 6L BTATSMENT FGR THE YEAR ERDEL 31 5T MARCH 2016
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STAOLE TRADKNG COMPANY LIMITED
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KHAT\"EL‘ﬁ’rﬁL PRAJAPATI & CU %, Ganesh Chundra Avenue

Chartered Aceountarnts 5 Floor, Roum No. 33
holhata - TO0 013

% Phone - 2236 — 434
2234 - 5110

E-mail — kpescodiy mail.com
INDEPERDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT T¢O THE M EMBERS

OF
S, STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

l. Report onm the Consolidated Financial Stutements
We beve pudied the accompanwving consolidatad financist statements of W, STABLF
TRAMMNCG COMPANY LIMITED Cwreinafter rel=med 10 as “the Reporting Crengany s and
I aiicidle colmprising of the Consclidated Holance =hovt s o 317 Marcs, 20746 Lle
Consolidated Suatement of Profit and Less, the Comsolidaied Cish Fles Stpement =i the woar
then ended, and & swnmary of the sipnificanl accounting nalicics and uther 8 [Hau Loy
infzrmation {hereinatier referrad w as “the conselivated finaneal stalements™,

2. Management’s  Responsibility for  the consolidated Financial
Ntatements

The Reporting Compan:™s Beard af Threciors 15 1cspansible far flw preparalive of e
vonsclidated financml stawments in terms of e requireients of the Companies Act, 2014
Chereinafien selemed 10 sx the Ael™ Mat give & rue and E2ie vigw of the corsslidged Frameal
psitiven, conselidated tingncial performance and consalidated wash flows ol e reporting
colrpany irchuling its associame in accordsnee with the accaunting principles generally gecee
m iz, ineluding e Avcoonting Standards specificd under Seetion L33 ar 1he Act, read witl:
Rule T of she Compenias {Accounts) Rules, 2004 The respective Boeard of Dircetors of the
He[otling Company ard of its assoclale are responsiole for mainwenanee of adequatte 2ccamting
recind s in accordance with the provisions of the Axt for sareguanding Hie assers of e respecting
campany and for presenting and detesting fraads ad othear imecularities the selection and
applicasion of agpropriate accoumting policies, muking judgemenss and cstimates Ihat e
rewsonable and prudent. ard the design, implemetaton and mainmenane of adegwate infenial
firaacial comtels, thal were operating elfectively for enswring the aveuraey and campletengss of
e accaubing records. relevars o the preparation and proesentation of the Anaegal slitenents
thar gewe 4 tmog ard far view and ace free Brom macerial misstetensenl, wheter Jdue w fraod or
vrear, which hase been wed for the purpose of preparation of 1he congelidated n il
aliemwenly by 1he Dhrectors ot she Reporting Company, as adisresad.

3. Auditor's Responsibility

o Lhur respomsibility (s to oxpress an opinicen an these corsolidated Buaneial statemerts based on
ur iz,
Wil conducung the acdic, we have taken into aeco.nt the provisions of lbe A, the secouming
Al 2uditing slanclazds and natters which are required o e Sncluded in the amiin report under
e provisoes of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

e We sodated v awdit in gecordanes with the Sudards on Acditing speciZicd under Sectin
30100 ol the Act. These Sondurds require that we conpiy with vihical requiremzots and olan
aned eriieny the aldi o oBlain ressorable sssurance about whelier the consclidaies fmancial
slatentenils are free {rom material missiaw men.

Cant.., 2

NE&
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T

ti. A audic imealves pertorming, progedures (o abtain audic evidenee about the amoums sne 1he
dizglosures in the Consolidaed  fBrancial satements. The procedures selecwd depend or the
auditor’s judgement, including the asscssment of che risks of material misstatcment of the
consolidated financial siatements, whelber doe w0 fraud or ermor. o making those nsk
asscssmicnis, the auditor considers intermal  finencigl cantrob relevant to the Roportns
Compay s preparation of the sonsolidaie] Mencial stalement thal wive e and (3ic view i
order o design oudit pracaduees thal aec appoepiace i the cmgumstanees, An oudil also ncludes
evalualing e appropriateness of the accounting policies ased and e reasonableness of the
acoounting catimatcs made by the Hepomting Company's Board of Dirccwers, as woll as
evaluating the uverdll presenzation ol e corselidated Timmcial staemens.

I, We helieve thal the audit evidenoe obtained by os and the aodit evidence antained by the arder
auditors in tenus of their repoens referred woin other maners pamagraph below, is sutticien and
ATPTHpTIALE 1o provide o Bass for aue asdin apinion o the conselidated Anamal stolemenss.

4. Opinion
lov cour eyaimion and o e bestof our information and according o the vxplanations givan w s,
the aforesmd consolidaed fimancial statements give the infarmation required by the At in the
mamner 50 requured anc give a true and tair vicw m conformity with the accounting ponciplos
pere by acvepted o Todiz of the conselidated states of affairs of the Reportiog and il assoeciae
ws at 31 hMarch, 2016, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the
year @oded on thal date.

OTHER MATTER

i The fimangial stateneness Moancial information of e Associate Companoy e lndal Premium
L onpegtons Privare Limited are uraudited and have been fumished io us by the manapemeant
wnd wuz apinion on the consolidated financial statements, 1050 faroos o reloes, o the amoeunts
and discloswres included in respect of the assceiate, and owr report in terms of sub-section (3]
and {1y af Secticn 133 of the Act, i so far aa it relates to the sond associatc. arc based solcly on
sih unaueliledd Groancial stalements

.

i, Based on Uopawdited financial stawments of Associale Company provided 1o s by the
management, we stale that the Associate Company has g negative Nelo Wonh of Rs
3,39 34 076 after considering cument year's 055 of R 95,400,237/

il The repurting company share of loss in respect of its Associates for the year ended 31 Margh,
2016 stunds at B 47700118 - {up o dale loss Bs. THT5 3327 of which Ra 4438775 only, o
the cxtent of cost of Reparting Company's Investinent in Associate, hos been ad usted 1o reduce
thiis Irvvestinent 10 MLL.

6. Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.
A require by Seclion 142(3) of the Act, we repor, to the extent applicable, that

ad We hawe sought and ohtained all the mformation: and explanations which w the best of ous
knowledie and beliel were necessasy lor the pwpose of our audit of the aforssaid consolidated
fngingial stalements.

C‘FHII‘ d -3
s
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nix
by In our apinion, proper books of accounts 28 reguired by law relating to preparation of the
afresald comsulidaied Ananciel statenents have been ke so far o iU appeam™ trom oor
evarmmation of those books wnd the report of the other auditors.

¢] The Consclidated Bulomee Shest, the consolidated Statement of Prodit and Loss, atd e
{orsolidated Crsh Flow Susteroe e dealt with by chis Jepart are in agresment with the relevant
bueoks of acceunts maintained for the purpese of preparation ol the conselidaigd financisl
STRETILTILS.

dy I our opinivn. b atorecaid consclidated fmencizl statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Scction 133 of the Act, repd with Role T of the Companies {Accouns |
Rules, 2014,

e} L3 tw Dbasis of fhe written representalions ecocived trom the directors of the Reporting
Company end its assaciates 15 on 31 March, 2076 Laken an recond by the respective Board of
Hircewrs of these Companies ngne of the directors of the Reporting compeny and ity aysociale
company i3 disqualified as on 31* March, 2006 from heing appointed a5 3 dikector in werms of
Sectinn |64 27 of the fet.

fi Wilth respest e e adequacy of the intemnal Hnancial coolrals over financial repotting of the
Reporting Company and its associaves and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer o
un separate report in Y Annmezore - AT

Wil respect ta the other matters to e imgleded in the Auditor’s Repart m aceordance with Rule
1L of the Companies (Audit and Aoditor’s) Rules, 2004, In our ppinian and e the best of our
imprnation and acecrding o the cxplanations given Lo us

19
e

] The Compary bas disclosed the impact of pending litigations on #s Lnancia. pasifion i
i comsalidated financial statemenis (reler Mot on Adcounts 21 as at 317 March, 2016

Ll The Company has no mateal forcseeable Josses on long torm contracts iicluding
Jderivate confracts as on 317 March, 200146,

i There has been no amount reyeiced 1o be ransferved. to the Investor Edugation and

Irotection Fund by the Company duking the year ended 31" March, 2016,

For KHANDELWAL PFRAJAPATI & CO,
Chuartered Accountaols,
Firm Registration Mo, 313154F
PLACE ; KOLKATA
DATED : 30/05201 6
(V. N, KHANDELWAL)
Partner
Membership Mo, - (1523862
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Annesure A o the Auditory Repor

Report on the Enternyl Financial Coolrels under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Secting 143 of the Companics
Act, 2013,

In comjunction with cur udit of the consofudated finanziy sistements ol the company as of and tor the vear onded
Sarch 31200Ve, we have audited the intermal financial <onwols ot financial reportiage of M SCAULE
TRADIMNG COMPANY LIMILED (horeinafier referred 1o a3 “the Heporbne Compary) and s associades
ncorporaed in Ladis . as o that doie.

Maoagenent's Hesponsibility for Internal Financial Controls,

The respective Board of Dicecoors of the Keporting Compony and its associates all imsacposated in D, s
respesthl 2 for sstablisbing aod waintainigg ivvernal fvawcial conaeels bassd en e intzmal contzol over linancial
s < riteeia esdablished by these entities, considering the ehsentizl com pomenis of internal ¢ontol staeed in the
Outidanee Bote i Awdie of Inemal Finongial Contnols Over Finangial Beporing issued by the Institule of
O hamored Accountacts of Indiz. These responsibilities include the desipn, implementation angd maintgnange of
adeguate internol Rmencial eonteobs thad were aperasing effestively foe ensering the vrderly ond effwient conduct of
it bisiness, including adhercnee to the Company ™ policies, the sufegooedine of = assets, the preventicn and
detection ol frands dod eerers, the aceuragy and complewswess of Lthe accoumig: 2esaeds, and 1he limely preparation
al reliable Fnancial inFormmdion, as raquired wnder the Compamics Ao 20030 the Aa™)

A minor's Respensibllity

Chawr repomwi By s 1o expross an opion en the Heaponiing Campany's srlamal hnaikial controls over financal
reporiry Pasd nooor audit. We conducled eur audil in aceordance with the Croidance bode or Audit of [mdemal
Fingncial Centrols Cyer Finangial Beporting (e “Ouidange Sote™ aml the Standards on Acdiiog as speailied
uticher sevtion 1430107 of the A, w the extenl gpplivable te an audil of intemal lnascial sontrels, both wpplicab’e
to wn acd i1 of [nteena: Finangial Controls and, bath isssed By the nstitone of Charened Aosauntangs of Tndis. Those
Stanclards and the Guidance Mot regquire thal we comply swith ethica] requirements and plan and pecform the audit
to oblom reasonable dssUranes abour whether adequaic incrmal Brancial coneroels over fingreial Mepotting wis
gstablished and maintained and i such contrele operawed efectively o all maenal respecs.

O awedis ivvolves pecforming provedires v oblann audin esadence abour e sdesuaey gl the ulemal Bnansal
soberels svstem over financial ceporting and their operatimg cHecliveness, Ouwr sudit of intemal financial cantrals
e Ninanuial reporticyg ineluded chtaining an understanding of inlemel Grencial conrals seer Tnanial repeoring,
asitndn e the risk thal o material weakiress exists, and westing amd evaluating 1he Jesign sad vperating efTedivenens
of itroal comnol based on the assessed dike The poocedures selected depend on the suditoe™s judgenien,
including hir assexsmenl of the risks of material o sstatement of rthe copsohdated fimancial statements. whether due
ter fraud or crrer.

We beliove that the awdit evidence we have obained is sufficiern and appropriae W provide a basis For our awdit
upiniun mi the Reporting Company and its associates. incorporited i [India. iniemal financial control Systern over
linancial repering.

Meaning of [mlernsl Fiopocial Cmtimls Qv er Fismelal Rejrting.

4 Company’s intemal Timang il ool over s i) repotliong 15 o pricess desipred o provide reasanable
assurance oegarding the reliability of financial reponing and the preparation of fnancial stetemenss for cxtemal
purpases i accordanoe with geoerally accepled accounting principles. A Company™s inlemal financial conmmal over
fimancial repoting meludes dhose policies and procedures 1hat (1 pentaie o e maivtenanse of cecords that in
rasteenable derail. accurately and fairly retloct the transaccions and dispositions af the asgets of the company, 427
provide reasonable assurunce thal irensactions are cecorded oy necessary e permil preporation of fenancial
stalements in segardansg with gengrelly ecoopted accounting principles, and ther eeeqipts and expesdicures of the
company are heing made only im accordance with authorications of management and directors of the company and
(3% provide reasonable assoance epanliog preverdion ca fimely deweatisn of wsdntlari el aggquisation, wse, e
dispasition af the vorrpany s seels Lt onld beve 8 imaterid o et on e lnanid slilements.,

=
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(mherent Limilntions of Inlernal Financial Contrels Gver Finaoclul Reparilng.

Fecaise ol the inhevenn hmitations o intemal fnancid cuntrols over financial repoming ine ludiong the possibiiny or
collusion or improper manawement oveenide of cantrols, malerial atisstatements due Yo etror or fraud may pocur g
nel be dergeted  Alsa projecrions of amy vvaloution of the mmternal tinanciel conteale over finansial reparing to
future perinds are subjece thothe risk that the imetnal financial control over finanzial reporing way Besrne
wadyequate because of chamges in corlitions er that the degree of compliancs with e palivies or prosedures may
deteriarale.

Dpinivm

In our cpinien, W the best o vur infbrmoation and aceonding o fhe ¢xplanations given W us the Beporting Company
amd W: associzdes which are incorpocate in lodia, have, 0 all maleria]l reepects, an adequate intermad Mnancial
cunirols system over financial reporting and such internal finangial controls cver financial reporting were Qperating
effecrively as at ¥larch, 31,201 6. based on the inlemal coatrol vver tinenaal reponting eriterin cstablished by these
crtizics, cansidenog the eszentel components of intgmel contral swted in the Cudamee Mot on Aadil of Intemal
Finaniiad Controls Over Fingncial Reporting issued by 1he [nstitute of Chartered Accoumanes o keudia,

Creloer Mullers

e wforesan] reparts urder section (3G o the At vn the sdequscy and speratieg efTectiveness, of the ineml
linancizl cordneals eyer Bnancisl repurting i oso frooe il relaes o the msocise is based o the orresponding
el of e auskiler o sueh Ceipang.

For KHANDELYWAL PRAJAFATI & {70,
FLACE : KDLKATA Chartered Acoountapis.
Firm Registrution Mo, MM S4E
TATED ; 305206

(V. N KHANDELWAL)
Fariner
Bembership No. - US2862



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 35T MARCH, 2015

NOTES Ag At Az AL
31.01.201¢ KRRkl L
Rupees Rupees
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 22,235.000 22 245 000
Reserves and Surplus 3 1,724 777,705 1,695.355 538
1,747,012, 705 1,718 285 53k
Non=Currani Liabilitias-Linascured
Long- Term Provisions 4 924,001 1138365
4,081 1.15B,365
Currant Llabilltl n I
Other Current Liabilities 5 €18 468 28377
Shot-Tearm Prowvisions B 60 042,260 18,541 981
Total Current Liabilities BO B80, 738 18,625,754
Total Equity & Liabilitles 1,508 557,522 1,738 574 657
BSSETS
Mon- Current Assels
Fried Assals - Tangiblefssels 7 5,651,232 £.226 992
MNon-Curranl invastmeanls B 1,480 2B&, 103 1,480,286 103
Leng Term Loans and Advanies 4 - 6327 343
Tekad Men- Cufrent Assets 1.485 937 335 1,452,840 138
Current Assats
Invaricries 1Q 5021 538 -
Cash and Cash Egquivalents 1 56T 468 1,008,162
Short-Tarm Loans and Advances 12 317,071,000 2dd G9b6 55T
Total Current Assels 322 E6D 187 245 734 519
Total Agzot: 1,808, 597,532 1. 738 574 657
Sumrmary GF Sigrficant astourlrg pHIZIes 1

The acsomparnying roles ae an intekgral pad of the hnancial sialements
As per our report of even dale attached
For KHANDELWAL PRAJAFATI & CO. For & on BghaH of the Board

Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registrateon No. 313 154E

W.N. Khandehyal Shnrikant Lada Rachna Jindal

Pariner Whale-time Dinector Directar

fembership Ho 52862 CIN - 02163361 DM - D0448T6T

Flace Kolkata

Dated 33-08-2016 Kumari Astha Satish Soxeana
Comgany Secietany CFC

&)



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

COMSCOLIDATED STATEMENT OQF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2Hé

HOTES

Revence from Cperations 13
Char [ncame 14
EAPENDITURE
Puretases 15
Decrease(incraase] in Gtock 16
Emp oyees Benefil Expeses 17
Duprecationdmotization 7
Finance Cost 148
Othar Exoanses 19
Cantingart Prowslcon againet Standard Assste 5
Pradi r x
Exceptional Itemns
Provision for MNon Performing Assets
Previzor fo Dhtrnation in valua af Investment
Share ol Proftiloss) in Associated Erterpizes
Tex Expense
Income Tax

= Currenl Year

= Adjustment of Earlier ¥ear
Total Tax Expense
Frafid f{Lasa) fram Canl huing Qparations
Earning Por Sharo (Basic! Dilutod)
Summary of significant acceunting policies 1

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the linancial stalements.
A5 par our report of even date attached

Foar KHANDELWAL PRAJAPATI & C{).
C hartered Accountants
Firm Regisfralion No 313154E

W N, Khandebyal
Partre i
Maemberstip No 528682

Flace . Kalhata
Dated : 30-05-2018

Year endad Y dar encan
H.02.2016 31.032015
Rupees Rupeas
B2 476,779 87 735,047
B4 000 =L R A
B4 123, 179 BE 3ua 0,
B, 200 004 -
15,.01,534) -
2322781 2035770
575 r&d Bd7 445
3,840 4075
BBB, 547 1614 145
{54, 416] 257 MG
[(EFIELE] 4 KRB 7T
76,793,805 23,825 171
31,373,666 -
10771047 (2 308 4GB
- £ 87T
24,554,102 BL 48T TRZ
B455,000 LA 000
{223,063} -
5,231 035 £.100, 030
<3 42d 167 EG.EET,TEE_
1278 2BE

Far & an Behalf of the Board

Shrikant Ladia
W he o Darector
DIM - 02183351

kumari Astha
Company Secretsry

Rachna Jindal
Direclar

LI - Q0449767

Satizh Sarena

CFO



STABLE TRADING COMFANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AMMEXED T THE BALAMCE ! Year Ended Year £nded
FOR THE YEAR ENGED 35T MARCH 2016 .02 2018 31 C2.2Ms
Rupess Rupaas
A, Gash Flgw from Operating Activilias
Mel Fralit befor: tax and exiraord| nary {dbems TE, 793,505 Gapat™
Adjusted for:
Ceprecation &5, 760 EA 7.1 4E6
Contrgant Provision for Siavdand Assols Wirler Cace {Ead 416) 25T 540
(Profity Loss o Sale af [rveslmants . (154 175)
Uperating Profit pefore Working Capnal Changas 76,730,145 34,575 T3z2
Adjusied Tor Changas In :
Trade 5 OLhar Reszivabias (126,23%) 5% 05T
[ mwentories (501,058}
Loans & Advanoas (BE 593,967} (21312 631)
Trads Meyebkes & Chers 190,421 [ 14}
Cagh Generaled from oparatkons 4 889,352 7,303,258,
D) bawexs Paic (5,160,025} {2,894 836!
Cash Fiow belore satraordlnary e me 1473,65%) A0,198.074}
Extraominary ikorm -
Meat Cash From Qparsting Actlvides A 1470 93y N ET- R
B Cash Flow from Invesling Actiiti
FLicheze of lnvestrants - 471,176
Lsla of Inves1menls . &, 778,283
MHet Cash from Investing Activities B . 2eh3 420
Met Increase ln Cash & Cash Equivalerms (A+B} (470 B9} 12924678
Cp2nirg Belarces of Caah and Cgan Equivaelsnts 1,038 162 JHee, 7 TH
Closing Balarees of Cagh and Cash Squivalents SET 480 1,035,162
Charge in Cash and Cash Equida ents {470,621 (28238518}
As per our repart of evan dats attachad
For KHANOEL'WaAL FRAJAFATI & S0 For & on behalf of the Boand
Chareres Asctuntarts
Fivm Hegatranon Mo, 27531548
V.M Khandslaal Shrikant Lada Rachna Jiewial
Fa ner Whale-ume O seckar Diire 2o
hMambera~rp Mo S2HE2 DIM - 02162361 DM - DO42G7TE?
Fre  Haolkara
Diataa : 30-05-2015
K i Asltha Salsh Saxena

Cempdny Searatary Cro



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED ACCQUNTS

A.  BASI5 OF PREPARATION OF CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated nancial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Aczepied
Accounting Frinciples in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notfied under the
relevant provisions of tha companies gt | 2013,

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The conschoates fimnancial staterments relate to STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED [the
company’] ard t's assocate The consolidaled firancial statements have been prepared or the
followang basis,

aj

k)

}

d)

C.

D.

The diffarence betwaen the cosls of investrnent in the subsidianes, over the net assels at the
tima of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is récognized in the financial statements as
Goodwill or Capiial Reserve, as the case may be.

[nwastment in Assaciate compames has been accounted undder the equity melbod as par

Accourling standard (As] 23-"Accounting for investment in associates in conanlidated financial
staternents”.

The company socounts for its share of post-acquisition changes in net assels of associates,
after alminating unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions betwean the corrpany
and itz aseociates to the extent of its share, through its consolidated profd and loss stetement, to
the axtent such change is attributable to 1he agsociates 'profit and loss statement and through i's
reserves for the balance hased on available infarmation.

The difference herwean the cost of investment in the associates and its share of net assets al
the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is wentified in the financial statement as
Geoodwill or capital Reserve as the case may be.

As far as possible, the consalidated Fnancial statement are prepared using uniform accounting
policies dor lke transachons and other events in similar circumatances and are presented intne
same manner a5 the company's sepdarate financial statements.

Imvestments other than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted as per Accounting
Standard [(A5) 13 cn “accounting for vesiment’.

Othar significant accounting oolicies
Theze are set oud under "significant Aczaurting pohcies’ as given in the company s separate
starndalone financial statement.

T~
:_H.
-—



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

COMSOLIDATED NGTES Ok ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE ALIDITEC FINARC AL STRTEMENT FO% THE YFRR EMDED 31 5T

MARCH, 206
2 SHARE CAFITAL
Authonseg

2. 51,0G Equty sFares ol Rs 10 aach

Isstsed, Subsi bed snd Paid up
I

Bty Capial
2223500 Equity Shares of Re. 10 sach fully pad up

av DFthe abave Seares 1983, 500 Equity Snares ware allobed as fly pad up
pLMsUAnEL D SoFeme of amalgametion witweul payrnant bang receqad in cash

b) Reccosiliaben of §aies Outstanding e1the teglanging and erd ol the year

A At A5 A
Mk Brarh ] 34 03 2015
Rupess Rucoes
25000, ) 25 000,500
25,000 e 25 (CH], )
22,235 M 22 135,000
22,105 1 FFERLIC

Equity Sharsa of Aa. 10 each lulty pald up
IPaci

A a1 31.03 018

A at 31 03 2015

ic s Mos Fupees ] Rupaas
Al 1he beginnicd of Fear 2,223 sog 22 235 000 2,223 500 &, 235 00A
Ao - Aodinen during L Year - . - .
Lass - Reruenon dunas the vear : - - -
Al the and of e Yéar 2,225 5 22,335 004 FrERiLY 22535 BOG

g1 Equity sha e halders hiwe ng 12 raceive diviend propozed by the Board of Direciors, aupject 1o Bpproval by sharehoders al ine

S neral Meebng

o Equidy sharargicers have 3 rqhi 10 rapaymenl of capl axcepr, disteuion of surplus asseis oo bquidatian

Lis1 of peersons hakdi g more thar £% equiby 3nanes of Bs 40 sach of #he company:

Egulity shares Aa at 3102 2015 As gt 3108 2015
MD5. M5 o) -

Gicha Jmdal F n-imeat Limitec 150,805 E78 tSALADS 578
Brahmage. Hokings & Tracing Lim 1&g 135.0¢H) 67 135 .06 !}‘%
Jnenjhari Holdings Pt L ded 2a2. 10 ] 222100 W,
Ohararr Fal Jeda. 355,350 15 9 355,550 16 3
EERRERIE] 2%, 000 14 62 325,000 14.62
Sakal Jindal We A2s 14 91 Wre 323 1381
Fachna Jinda’ &B85525 11 43 255525 1140
[Eauam Fro-rvmal Pl Lirmilted 155495 8.7 155 435 470

T

[
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reyarva
A3 par Las! Account

Qihir Fgdgrees

e} Ganeral Resarve

A paer 1351 Balancn S
Adg Aot durnng B pear

b} 3tatdary Reserse

Ag per 18zt Balance Shesd

A Addingn i 18 pead

Slwpdu 11 Statpivgnt ol Prodit & Lonks ANC
Proiit durineg the Yuar

Lmas « Tranafer 1o SLaiukery Hésorm

Leas - Tranafar 1o Genars Resene

Currenl Year Supdus

Add - Aa par |1ast Balancs Bhaat

by Surplos![Deeficity

Tetal Ragervea & Surplus

HOH - CURRENT LIABILITIES
L T —
For Bmpeayees Benelis

CLRRENT LIABILITIES (UNSECURED]

1l
Lipblliwas lor Expanpes
Ligbilileas for S1abnvory Cums

Bhaort Tanm Frovislons

Conbngant Provision for Siandaned Ageeta
Ciparing Belarca

Andibon §(Adjusied | dunmg the yaar

Prow sion for Ciminueen o yalua 4F invesimant
Cperunyg Balancs
Aieditetan 1 {Adjusbind b dungy s ywar

Priviidn [or Mot Periorming ARsals
Froaisesn for the wear

Total

Totsl

Tetal

Toral

Total

Total

A At As Al
M.03.2018 31.03 2015
RUDSE Fuganks
34,762,011 34762311
1135180 108,036,184
5,000,009 5.0D0,000_
\ ik Al
325.550.770 07 345778
11,793 960 16 207,000
335 350 745 353 556 7T
20,422,167 80 387,762
11,15 564 18 207,000
1 1 1 "
5, 000, (40 2.000, 000
11,828,108 59180727
1. 224,007 263 1,164,816,501

1,335 V2R 151 N e R

1,724 777,706 1 oPh,355 538

924 051 1,158 385
24 551 155,005

0323 IFT 143

g,144 & 530

518 468 el A |

LFTRFLL AG7 oG

fladd A8} 287 a0

. ﬁ.diﬁ

17 887 545 20,204 033

10,71, 04T 308 4E8

S a1 17, =

M IATIASS

8,05 269 18,541 BB 1
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STABLE TRADNHG COMPANY LIMITED

TE -8 NON-CLRRENT
(Fully paid up unkess othersese sppaled)
Ag At 31 05 2016 A At 34 032015
Pacticylay Nurs baie Rupass Mumbars Rupess
1. HGMW TRADE
in ASEOCIAIN rpn
Coast of Acquisiions of 4379095 Equily Shanes of R 10 each
of sindal Premium Gonnechions Pl Lid - Lagr
Induding (Socdwall of Ry 9713571
Add ! Lesa}. Group Sha-e of Profit or [Loss} - a3 BT
Iy Quoted
Equiry Shares
Fa. & aach of Jindal Drling & Indusohas Limited 1,674,188 194, 202,727 1574, 168 114, 263727
Rz 5 each of Maharashira Seamless Limited 11,27T 1,283, 711,328 11277 .04 1 283 731,220
As 10 each of Haryana Caphin Limiied 89,000 20,081,008 BGS, 05 23,051,505
i Ln . Qugted
21 Equity 3harey
Re. 10 mach of Odd & Even Trades & Fingeets Lovibad T .05 T T.030
Fa 10 eazh of Brgnma (e Hodding & Trading Lirmilied 20,00 210,004 20000 210,000
F3 10 each of Jaguar Infernational Limited 158,004 2,852 480 195 000 o902 450
Re. 10 each of Glooal indal Fin-invaat Limitad 4. Ciink 10,026 100G 10025
b Preterence Bhares
Re 13 each of Glohal Jindal Fininvast Limited 250,000 8 0D DO 280,000 28, 0,000
Rs 10 each of Crishpark Wincomm Limibed TS, 000 1%, D00 Do 75,000 15, 000,000
Rs. 10 each of Jindal Global Finance & Invesirnent Lirrirke 200,000 A0, 000, T 200,000 10, KHOD, DO
‘I.ﬁj““llﬁ 1 A0, 256, 104
2 06,51 2. o
Asregale Vg of Unguolad Invegimanty 651195405 53,819,545
Aggregale Valpe ol Jucled Invegtnsenia 1,427 064 5569 1,427 065 558
tla et Wakee of Choted Irvesimentsa 1,5 A8D BIT 2517.6159.501

Merles

M2 adjusirend 18 made n reseec] of Repooing Company's share of keas in Agzoclale Company for the year ammgurtug 1o
Rt 47 71,1190 as the enbirg canng amgunt of invasiment in Assoaate slends reduced 0 Nil i previoas yaad dself aut of

LERILIELET Y.L

A | wvestrant o sharas of Prvate Lirmted Compantas are subyet 10 restnclions on transfer of shares as contained in ha

Aty of Assooatlan of respechne comprny

Al investment in Prafarenca Shares are opisanally convartibbe in 1o equty sharas 85 par terns of isswe and redeamae or expiry of
¥ years from allotrent. Thess shares carry preferential ighl of cumuolative dvidend & 12% per annum from dade of alldment
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ETABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

HOH - CURRENT ETS

NG TERM LOANS AND ALWANEES
(Ungacuwned, Tonsidangd Googd)

Leodns 13 Bodes Conporales) relabed parties)

CURRENT A33CF5
INVEHTORIES

Shook o Trede - Unie of Mutual Fuomd

Cash on hand
Balarcas wih Bankz - In cwment sccounta

Total

SHORT TESM LOANS AND ADVANCES
[LinEacyiad . Cong|chirng GOod

Laand b Bodakd oo ales

CHwed Sharl Tam Advanoss.

Advance Tax | Met of Provigicn of %, 4, 58 55 GO00-, Previous Year Bs 3 8 00, DD
MAT Crada Enfismgn

Tontal
* Inanz ko mlated partes- thes yr MIL |, oroyr Fs. 46861 73

Talal Curmant Assets

&9

As At Ab At
H.03 2014 RARERE
Rupeas Rupess
- 6 227042
- €337 047
5,021,818
5,021,500
1457 10425
5507 1,024,737
SET 449 1,028,162
2,74 589 240476 148
164 404 40,175
1,540,389 1515111
627 TI4 272450
517071 (i) 244 800 357
17BN EED 45T E1R
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14

15

18

17

16

14

REVERUE FROM GPERATIZMS

Sakg af Mugal Fungd La s

STRBILE TRACING COMPANY LIMITED

Drpnceand [mocome - on Mo oo rrant 'nvagirnanl
Inbegst Incore (TOS Bs 21 633460 Prgvious Yagr Re. 18.20,008-]
FPeafil an Sa e of kan-Curtent Invastmants (Met)

GTHER INCOME

TeHal

Rant {TDSE A &4 0000 Fogvors Year B Gd,8000]

ERPENSES
PURGHAZESD

- Mutual Furd Units

T

Ieem - Muolua Fund Linits

CaoEnIrg Shock

Lergs - Slosing Seock

Oocrgasodincreaset in Stock in Trade

EMPLOYEES DEMEFIT CXPEHSES
Sa'anas 3 Other Allcwances

Si{af viigfare Expanzas

EINANCE COGTS

Bark Charges

QIHER CXPEHSES

D P. Chargez
Rt
Rates & Taxes

Poatage & Teapnong
Prrhing & Stancrigy
Fae & Subscrplion
Tegvalling - Crirector

CovEyance

Reggr & Mantenance-Othars
Legal & Profezmanal Chargas
Intermal Audit Feg
Advartisament & Puolicty
Aldilors” Famunesation

+ Adil Fea
- Tax Aude Fea

- Larlificaticn ¢ Others 62 rviGEE
Midcellanetut ExXpernses

Tl

Total

Total

Tatal

'aar ended “ear anded
N052016 H 03205
HuUpasg Rupees
2,300,000 -

87 532,216 &5 345 EER

21,BE34AET 18,234 T4

. 154,175

B2 476,770 AY 736 44T

GdE 000 ELRET]

GAEO00 48 000
8,200,000
s.021658
[ 5,027 B.5EY

&AM EEZ 25 B18

18,2219 2, 152

FEFFRLL ;tﬂﬁ,??ﬁ

3840 4073

3. Ll 4 075

1,808 14,369

145,000 155 000

#1850 .95

47 75a LERr|

5543 4 4735

31 g30 24,383

118,503 a3 854

14 720 2} rTa

187 424 135 293

113 447 7E0A3

16,000 5000

24117 47 O34

14 425 28,326

& Bl E741

29 54} 0224

1H2TS 23,155

304 64T 1,574 145




STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

2 Datarred Tax Assaly { Nab)

F

Paculars As AT 03.2015] ForThe¥esr | AmAb 31032015 |
Find Asals Y] (i1 az3)
|Jrabsonted Capitai Loss 2 234 D51 - 3524 051
[snhers 357 B34 {72,391
|Hat etarrad Tax fseate at e and of MG yaar I 5T 478 (2501} 477
1 weew of uncertanty of its reaksstion, Deferred Tax assels of B3 25, 20,47 77- a3 on 3181 March 2045 { Previous Year Rz 25 92 674
Fa% rol DRen resogneed
Condrgent Liabi
Ineme TAL Cenand | unoar appasl)
Fon &M 201011 1,024 820 1.02a.630
Far &8 2012-13 BTE,TED 1.2T5. 7RO
lated Farty Dincigsding r ounting Standarg - 16
o1 Koy Manogerial Personne
Mr Bhokant Ladia - Whoklime Dheedir
Mr Satish Zasena - CFO
M=. Kumam éatha - Company Sscretary
b) Enlerpniee whena tantrol exlsts
Axsoclate Company
el Framum Cornectiona Fut Limimeg] 50%)
¢} Farty under slgnificant influence
Ma harashira Seambess Lemibed
Traneacivang with Ralated pariies during e Toar
1] Managersl Ramunarslon - Br. Shwikant Ladle - Yiobatims Hsctor B2$.279 17,058
Iy Leviers giviert 10 Party undwer signifcant influence
Mammum ameunt inwolyed T 808,84 11,122,544
e End Balance . 11022218
(Fibriet Pt 523,916 £86.150
Hib Invesntmant in Asysclats Camany
Frisnge irriant A Ehl b e Arid 1,283, T31,30%6 1 284 355 207

SEGMENT REPRDRTING

The comgpany s pimanky engaged in Invastment in ehares and SBcWTiax and FNanoing S 2ne congdargd o b $Ingh riportats
segma as ped Aocguntng Standard - 17 of The ingtituie of Chanerad Accauntants of [ndia. Hense fara 9 o St Segrantente

71
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Earning Far 3nam

’EIIE.HI.IEI !1-!‘.}!-2_015 31032015

et Profil afar 13 available for Equity Sharahokders (Fs.) 25 422 167 BOMHT 782 |
Waightad awersgs number of Equity Shares of Re. 100- 2, 23 20D 2 223 B0
Tolal mambar of ahares 3 FX3 S0 > 223500
Biagic | Dilubed Edrming pac shara [Re 12,78 6 15

nresiment in Azgociyte AD Z)

Tha Compaey bkl 50% Equity Shars Camigl in Jndgh Frémmum Corrctiont Put L1 oo f hag 0lkowed Equry Meihod of accounting Igr
Inwealmani v aesscciates far Coneoldated Financial Siawemen a6 par Aocounsng Sandand-23%. Goodwill sentfied in respact of ewch
ifveEatan] sh ASEo Ak AMcLnEd 10 Fg 37 335730 A v COMpSrny s $3uiid OF K3 3as of ARS8 ASS0Cuble in B proaceding ydr arcunling
wa AE 2105 230 exceeded e Cogt of Invastmgnn, e Camrying armaunt of ImskEarinig in Asfociames has besn reduced 13 NIl 35 &6

M 032005 Mo effert s given o respect of Currenl year's ghare of kose of associales of Rs 9770, 1185 In e current financal alatemen

Ko primisstn fas Baen made for Dividend income this yaar on 12% Rademble Cumulatve Conve rikke Prefarance shares of Jindal Global
Finance & Inwestrmend Lirrited and Crahpark Yingom Limited heald by e Compa ng doe 1o insuficisd prafl onorespachvs Compankas.

RESEFRYE BANK OF [HOLA REGISTERED NOM BANHIMNG FINAHCE COMPANY
Tha company is ragisterd 88 Man Banking Frence Company with Hesarva Benk of India vide Ragisration no 0502274 dated 16,05, 16948

The accarpanying nabes are an integral part of e inanclal atatEments.

Ad it Owr PR o i dade ahachad

For KHANDELWAL PRAJAFATI E COL
Chariarsd Sasdunldnis
Furr Regrairaban Wo 31 3154E

W M Khandakval
Fartrer
hMembership Mo, 2962

Flaoa - Kolkala
Dated ; A5G0

For & on Bebal of the Board

Shade il Lsclin
W hoda-wna Duecior
Ol = 02VEEG1

Kumain Asha
Company Sagrelary

Fachn Jirdal
Diracter

DM - OO RmE T

Sabt Saxara
CFC



STABLE TRADING COMFANY LIMITED

CIN: L2720d4WEB1878PLCO32215
Registered Office; 2)5, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar,
Flat Mo 8A, 8" Fioor, Kolkata-700 020, Phone: 033-30522053
Websile: www stabletrading.in; Email secretarat@stabletrading.in

NOTICE

Notice is haraby given that 36™ Annual Genaral Meeting of Stable Trading Company Limited will be
held on Fnday the 30F September, 2016 at 1.30 F.M. at the Regiztarad Office of the Company at
2/5, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar, Flat No. 84, 8" Floor, Kolkata-700 020, to transact the following
business -

DRDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To consider and adopt the {a) Audited Financial Statemems for the year endad 31" Mareh,
2016 logether with the Reperls of Direclors and Auditors Lhereon and {b) the Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 20156 together with the
Reports of Audilors therson and n this regard to pass the following resolution as ordinary
resolution|s):

{a) "RESOLED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
vear endad 31" March, 2016 togelher with the Repors of Directors and Audilors thereon
be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

{b) 'RESOLED THAT the Audded Consoldated Finandal Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31* March, 2018 together with the Reporls of Auditors thereon
be and arg hereby considered and adopted.”

To appeint a Directoer in place of Smt. Rachna Jindal, who retires by rotation and baing
aligible, offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard to pass the following resolution
as an ordinary rescdulion:

‘RESCLED THAT Sml. Rachna Jindal {DIN 00449767], who relires by rivation and being
eligible, offers hersalf for re-appoiriment be and 15 hereby re-appanted as Director of the
Company.”

To ratify the appointment of the Auditars of the Campany and 1o fiz their remunerati:n and o
pass the following resolubon as an ordinary resolotion:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13% and giher applicable
provizigns, if any, af lhe Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thergunder, as amended
from time to time, the Company hereby ralifies the appointment of M/s. Khandebwal Prajapat
and Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Mo, 313154E) as Auditors of the
Company to hold affice from the conclusion of thiz meeting urdl conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as shall be fixed by lhe Board of Directars af
the Company ~

By Drder of the Board

Flace: Gurgaoh KUMAR|I ASTHA
Dated: 16" August, 2016 Company Secratary



NGOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEMD AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPQINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD COF HIMSELF AND A PROXY
HEED NOT BE A MEMEER OF THE COMPANY,

Farm of Praxy is separately annexed, The instrument of Praxy, in order to be affactive rmost
be deposited at the registerad office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commenceament of the maeting. Proxes submitted on behalf of compamies! bodiss corporate
must e supported by an appropriate resolutianfautharity a8 applhicabile.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fity and holding in
aggregate not more than len parcent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights A member holding more than ten percent of Ihe tatal share capital garrying

voting righls may appoinl a single person as proxy and such persan shall not acl as a proxy
for any other person and sharehalder,

Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to brng their copy of the Annual

Report for reference at the meeting and also 1the Attendance Slip duly filled in for atlending
the meating.

. Members deairgus of getting any infarmation in respedct of Accounts of the Company are

requested to send ther quernes in wiiling to the Company al ils Registared Office 2o as to
reach at I2ast 7 days before the dale of the meeling 5o that the required infommainh can be
made availlable at the measaling

Cetails of the Director seeking appointmenbre-appointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting (Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 38{3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015)

_Name Smt. Rachna Jindal

| Age 42 Years

{aualification Graduate

Experience Having vide axpariansa in the field of business

| and management
Chate of appointment a5 Director of 2011201

| the company :
Directorship of other Companies HIL
Chairman/ Membear of Commitiae of | NIL
the cther Companies

Mo of shares hald 2,55 525
Inler-g& ratationahip with other MIL
Erireciors

In case of jont holders attending the meebng, only such jont hoelder whao is fagher in the
arder of rameas recorded in the Ragister of Members will be entitled to vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open by the members for
inspection &t the Registerad Office of the Company between 10.00 A M. to 1.00 P.M. on any
working day upto the dale of the Annual General Meeding and also at the meeting.

Pursuant te Seclion 101 of the Compares Ad, 2093 and rules made thereunder, the
companies are allowead to send communi¢ation to shareholders slectronically, Members who
have not registsred ther e-mail addresses =o far are requested to register their e-mail

address for receiving all communication including Annual REepors, Molicas, Circulars, eto
from the Carmpany electronically.
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B. Voting through elacwonlc means:

Pursuant to Section 108 of ther Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies
{Management And Admimstration) Rules, 2014 as amended, and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] regulalions, 2015, the Company 18
pleased to provide remote e-voting' facity Whrough National Securitiss Depository Limited
fNSOL] as an atternative, for all membars of the Company o enable them 1o cast their vates
glactronically, on the resolutipng mantionsd in the nolica of the 36™ Annual General Meating
{AGM) of the Company,

The facility for wating, through ballot f polling paper shall also be made available at the venue
of ihe AGM. The members attending the meeling, who have not already cast their vots
through remote a-vating rmay attend the meeling, but shall nol be enlitied to cast thair vote
again at the AGM.

The vating righls of shareholders shall be in proportion (0 their shares of the Paid-up Equity
Share Capital of the Company as on cut-off date j.e. 23" September, 2016,

Mr. Sandeep Agarwal, Charered Accountant (Membership Mo, 055643) has been appamntsd
a8 Scrutinzer for prowviding faality to lhe Members of the Campary to scrddinize the voling
and remote e-woting procass in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scnatinizer shall submit his report. to 1he Chaimman Directar, within 48 haurs from the
conclusion of Annual Gensral Meating. The result daclared along with Lhe Scrutimizer's
Feport shall be placed on the website of the Company www slabletrading.in - and shall
gsimultanecusly be communicaled to lhe Steck Exchange.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under;
A I case a Member recaives an email from NSOL [lor Mambacs whose email 105 are
reqistered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)];

fi Open email and opan POF file viz; “remcta e-voting pdf with your Client
I0 or Folio Mo, as password. The said POF filg

{iit Launch  internet browser by typing Lhe following URL
https:hwednd avoting. nsdl comi

{iil} Click of Shareholder — Login

{iv) Fut user I and password as initial password’PIN noted in step (i) above,
Click Login.

{v) Passward change meny appears. Change the password/PIN with new

password of your choice with mimimum 8 digitsfcharacters or combination
theraof. Mote new password. Itis strongly recommended nol 1o share your
password with any other persan and take utmost carg o kesp your
passward confidendial

fwi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remota e-voting: Agtive
Vating Cyclas.

fwii) Select "EVEN" {E-Voting Evert Number) of “Stable Trading Company
Lirmilad".

{wiii] MNow you are ready for remale e-voling as Cast Vote page opens,

{in} Voling has to be done for each itern of the Notics separately. In case you
do nol desira to cast your vote on any specific tem i will be treated as
abstained.

(5] Casl yaur vote by selecting appropriate option and click an “Submit” and
also 'Confirm” when prompted.

{®i}) Upen confirmation, the message "vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

{2t} Onee you have voted an the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vale.
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Wl

VIl

VI

fxiiid Institutional sharehcklers {i.e. pthar than individuals, HUF., NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (POFJPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/Authority latter etc. together with attested specimen signature
of the duly authonzed signalory(ies) who are authorized 1o vote, Lo the
Scrulinzer through e-mail to rashmico@icaiorg with a copy  marked g
evating @nsdl eoon

B. In cas= a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGHM [for Members whose
email |IDs ara not registerad with the CompanyDepository Participants(s)]

{1 Initial password is provided as belowfal the bottomn of the aftandance
Ship for the AGM:

EVEN (Remote e-voting USERID | PASSWORDIPIN
Event Mumben )

fii} Please follow all ateps from S| Mo, (i} ta S1. No. (xii) of ‘A" above, 1o
cast vote,

In case of any querigs. you may refar the Frequantly Asked Questions (FAGE) for
Members and remcle e-yoling user manual for Members available at the downloads
saction of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll frea no.: 1800-222-950.

You can alse update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the
folio which may be vasd for sending future communicaticnis).

The vating rights of Membears shall be in proportion to Lher shares aof Lhe paid up equily
sharge capital of the Campany as on Lhe cut-off date of 23rd September, 2018,

Any person, who acquires shares of the Cormpany and become Member of the Company
afler dispaich of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off dale i.e. 23rd September,
2016, may obtain the legin 1D and passward by sending a request at evoting@nsdl. coan
or Registrar ard Transfer Agant (RTA) of the Comparty.

However. if you ara already registered wilh NSDL for remasle e-voting then you can uss
your axisting user |0 and password for casting your vate. If you forgot your password,
you ¢an reset your password by using "Forgot User Details/Fassword” option availatils
pRwww avoting. nsdl. com or contact MSDL at the fallawing toll free no.: 1800-222-93].

A person, whose name is recorded in the Reqgister of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cul-off data only shall be
entitled to avail Ihe facility of remata a-voting or valing at the AGM through tallat paper.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion an 1he resolutions on whish
voling is to be held allow voting with the assislance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballat
Faper” for all those Mambers who are present at the AGM But have not cast their votes
by availing Llhe remobe syoting facilify.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count
the votes cast at the meeting and theraaftar unblock Lhe voles cast thraugh remote &
vating in the presence of at leas] two witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and shall maks, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
scrutinizers repert of the total votes cast in favour or against, f any, ig the Chaimman or g
person authorized by him in writing, who ghall countarsign the same and declare the
result of the voting farthwith.
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The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall e placad on tha
webaite of the Company www stabletrading.in and on the websita of NSDL' immediately
after the declaration of rasult by the Chairman or & parson authorized by him in writing.

The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the C3E Limited, Kolkala.
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L27204WB18T9PLC032215
Fegislered Offica; 2/5, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar,
Flat No_8A, 8" Floor, Kolkata-700 020, Phene: 033-30522053
e www stabletrading.in._Email: nal{istabletrading.in

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 10508} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 193 of the Compames
[Management and Administraton) Rules 2014)

Mame of the mambenys)

e bemg the membens) ef .0 L shares of Stable Trading Company Liombed. hereby appaint

10 HAIME o i i e s e e e
B B . oo i e e e e e e e e s e e« s e e

SIgRALME e e ..o O TETTIND mRET

2Y 0 Mame . L i

Shnature... ... e e e O TETliRG himAhEr

3 NamMB.
B B B . o e e e e e et e e i

Sepnaire, | L,

as myfour proxy to allend and vole (on a poll) For meius and on miyiour behalf st the 36" Annual General
mezling of the Company. to be held on Friday, 307 September, 2018 a1 1.30 p.m. at 25, Sarat Bose Road,
Sukh Sagar, Flat No.BA, 8th Fleor, Kolkata-700 020 and at any adjournment thereck, in respect of such
magolutions as are indicated below
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' To receve. congider and adspt !
(&) the Audiled Finanoial Stalemeants for the financial year i
ended 315t March 20416 together with the Repaons of
Dhrectars and Auditors thereon; and

| Resolutions .| For . Against
(1.
i

B the Aud ted Consolidatad Financiatl Siatarmants for tha
financial year endad 318t March, 2016 togather with the
Reports of Auditors thareon. i

z i Re-apponiment of Smi Rachna Jindal who retres by - .
rotaticn I !

a. Ralificanon of agpointment of Audiors and fixing thair
remuneraticn

*Applicatile for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Aflix & !
. _ Revenue |
Signedthis ... ... Cayof . ... 2016 Stamp i
Signawre of shareholder
Eignlﬂur.l.'.' t.'ﬂ‘ hrat plrln:y Ficdar Eagnalum l:lrumrrd i:l-ri;;ﬁ-huldur Elgnitum l:lfwdnmryhmdur

*Please put & (¥ ) in Ihe appropnate column againat the resolution indicatar in the box. Alternatreely, you may
mention the o of shares in the approprigte colurmn v respect of which you would ke your proxy fo vote,
If you leave all the celumng Blank against any or all the resolubons, your proxy witl be entitled 1o vate in the
manner as hefshe thinks appiopmiale

MHotes:

(1} This farm of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at tha
Regieterad Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

(2} A Prosy need not be a member of the Company.

{3} A persan can acl as a praxy on tehall of members not exceeding fifty halding i the aggregate nol
more than 10% of the lotal share capral of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
meore than 10% of the 1tal share capital of the Company carrying volng rights may appaint a single
persan as praxy and such person shall nol acl a5 & praxy far any other persan or shareholder.

(4} In case the mernber Sppointing poxy 15 & body corporate, the proxy fom should be signed under its
53| or be signed by an oficar or an atigrney duly authorised by it and an authentcated copy of such
authgrization should be stached o the proxy form.

(S} Appuinting a proxy does nol prévant a member tram attending the meglhg in persan o R 56 wishas.

(5} In the casa of joint holdars, the signature of any ong hiolder will e sufficent, but namas of 3l the peint
holders should be stated.
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: LZ7204WRN 97 3PLCO32215
Registered Office; 245, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar,
Flat No.8A, 8™ Floar, Kolkata-700 020. Phone: 033-30522053
Website www stablelrading.in: Email' secretarial@stabletrading.in

Attendance slip for the 38™ Annual General Meating

Falio Mo
P ld-
Clhant Id* . .

'We hersby record mylour présance at tha 387 Annual General Maeting of tha Company on Foday 307
Soptember, 2016 a1 1.30 P.M. at 275, Saral Base Road, Sukh Sagar, Flat Mo 84, Bth Floor, Kowate- 700
020

Hame of ne attanding Member
{in Block Letlers)

harmea of the Proxy (in Block Letters) .
(ter bex filleg in_ if the: prosy atlends inslead of the member]

kle mf s ol

MarmbareProxy's Signatura

Mote. This atendance ship duly Gked in shoukd be handed over a1t the anirancs of the meeting hall.

*Apphcable for investors hokling sharas in damat form.



